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Venue SCF 1 0 3 , Chamber No. - 7  

First Floor, Phase-XI, Mohan
Day/Date Friday

3 0 th September 2 0 1 I
Time 9 : 3 0  A.M.
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SCF 103, Chamber No.-7, First Floor, 

Phase-XI, (Mohali) Punjab



M r. J a w a h a r L a l J a i n  C h a i r m a n

M r. N e e r a j  J a in  M a n a g in g  D ir e c t o r

M s .  M a n j u J a i n  D i r e c t o r

M r . R o h it  J a in  D i r e c t o r

M r . A j a y  K A r o r a  D i r e c t o r

M r . S h a m  S u n d e r  S h a r m a  D ir e c t o r

A U D I T O R S

D a t t a S i n g l a & C o .  

C h a r t e r e d  A c c o u n t a n t s  

S C O  2 9 3 5 - 3 6 ,  S e c t o r 2 2 - C ,  

C h a n d ig a r h ,

B A N K E R S

S t a t e  B a n k  o f  P a t ia la  

R E G D . O F F I C E

S C F 1 0 3 ,  C h a m b e r  N o .  7 .  

r ' F l o o r .  P h a s e  X I ,

S A S  N a g a r ,  M o h a l i  

P u n ja b .

R E G I S T R A R  A N D  T R A N S F E R  A G E N T

L in k  In t im e  In d ia  P r iv a t e  L im ite d  

A - 4 0 , 2"” F lo o r ,  N a r y a n a  In d u s t r ia l  A r e a ,  

P h a s e  2 ,  N e a r  B a t r a  B a n q u e t  H a ll ,

N e w  D e l h i - 2 8



N o t ic e  is h e r e b y  g iv e n  th a t  S ix te e n th  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  o f  M /S  D E V I N E  IM P E X  

L IM IT E D  w ill b e  h e ld  o n  F r id a y , 3 0 ‘  ̂ S e p t e m b e r ,  2 0 1 1  a t  9 . 3 0  A .M .  a t  R e g d .  o f f ic e  S C F  

N o .1 0 3 ,  C h a m b e r  N o . 7 , 1®* F lo o r , P h a s e  X I ,  S A S  N a g a r ,  M o h a li  P u n ja b  to  t r a n s a c t  th e  

fo llo w in g  b u s in e s s ;

O R D I N A R Y  B U S IN E S S :

T o  r e c e iv e ,  c o n s id e r  a n d  a d o p t  th e  A u d ite d  B a la n c e  S h e e t  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a s  

o n  3 1 s t  M a r c h  2 0 1 1  a n d  s t a t e m e n t  o f  p ro fit  a n d  lo s s  d u r in g  th e  y e a r  e n d e d  o n  

th a t  d a t e  a lo n g  w ith  th e  re p o r t  o f  D ire c to rs  a n d  A u d ito r s  t h e r e o n .

2 . T o  a p p o in t  a  D ir e c to r  in p la c e  o f  M r . A ja y  K  A r o r a  w h o  r e t ir e s  b y  ro ta t io n  a t  th e

e n s u in g  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  a n d  b e in g  e l ig ib le  o f fe r s  h im s e lf  fo r  

r e a p p o in tm e n t .

3 . T o  a p p o in t  a  D ir e c to r  in p la c e  o f  M r , S h a m  S u n d e r  S h a r m a  w h o  r e t ir e s  b y  ro ta tio n

a t  th e  e n s u in g  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  a n d  b e in g  e l ig ib le  o f fe rs  h im s e lf  fo r  

r e a p p o in tm e n t .

4 . T o  a p p o in t  t h e  s ta tu to r y  a u d ito rs  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  in th is  r e g a r d  to  p a s s  th e

fo llo w in g  re s o lu t io n  a s  o r d in a r y  re s o lu t io n :

“R e s o lv e d  th a t  M /s  D a t t a  S in g la  &  C o . C h a r t e r e d  A c c o u n t a n t ,  th e  re tir in g  S ta tu to r y  

A u d ito rs  o f th e  c o m p a n y ,  b e  a n d  a r e  h e r e b y  r e a p p o in te d  a s  S ta tu to r y  A u d ito r s  o f  th e  

c o m p a n y  fro m  th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  th is  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  u n til th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  n e x t  

a n n u a l  g e n e r a l  m e e t in g  a t  a  r e m u n e r a t io n  to  b e  d e c id e d  b y  th e  B o a r d .”

F o r  B o a r d  o f  D i r e c t o r s  

M /S  D E V I N E  I M P E X  L T D .

D A T E  ; 0 3 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 1  S d / -

P L A C E  ; M o h a l i  D i r e c t o r

( J a w a h a r  L a i  J a in )



1. A  m e m b e r  e n t i t le d  to  a t te n d  a n d  v o te  a t  th e  m e e t in g  is e n t i t le d  to  a p p o in t  a  p ro x y  

to  a t te n d  a n d  v o t e  h im s e lf  a n d  s u c h  p r o x y  n e e d  n o t  to  b e  t h e  m e m b e r  o f  th e  

c o m p a n y .

2 . P r o x ie s  in  o r d e r  to  b e  e f f e c t iv e  m u s t  b e  r e c e iv e d  b y  th e  c o m p a n y  a t  its  R e g is t e r e d  

O ff ic e  n o t le s s  th a n  4 8  h o u rs  b e fo r e  th e  m e e t in g .

3 . M e m b e r s  a r e  r e q u e s t e d  to  n o tify  a n y  c h a n g e  o f  a d d r e s s  in  t h e ir  r e g is te r e d  

a d d r e s s .

4 . M e m b e r s  a r e  r e q u e s t e d  to  b r in g  th e  c o p y  o f  a n n u a l  r e p o r t  a n d  a t t e n d a n c e  s lip  d u ly  

f i l le d  in th e  m e e t in g .

5 . R e g is t e r  o f  m e m b e r s  a n d  r e g is te r  o f  t r a n s f e r  w ill r e m a in  c lo s e d  f ro m  2 8 ‘  ̂

S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 1  to  30"^ S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 1  b o th  d a y s  in c lu s iv e .



Y o u r  D ir e c to r s  a r e  p le a s e d  to  p r e s e n t  th e ir  S ix te e n th  A n n u a l  R e p o r t  fo r  t h e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  

e n d e d  o n  3 1 s t  M a r c h  2 0 1 1 .

F IN A N C IA L  R E S U L T S :

( A m o u n t  in L a c s )

P A R T I C U L A R S 3 1 ® ' M a r c h  

2 0 1 1

( C o n s o l i d a t e d )

31® ' M a r c h  

2 0 1 1

( S t a n d a l o n e )

31® ' M a r c h  

2 0 1 0

( C o n s o l i d a t e d )

3 1 ® ' M a r c h  

2 0 1 0

( S t a n d a l o n e )

S a le s 1 8 2 8 .0 8 1 5 0 .9 4 9 1 4 . 2 6 1 1 1 .1 7

C o s t  o f  g o o d s  s o ld 1 4 4 1 .6 2 1 4 6 .8 4 7 4 0 . 0 5 1 0 8 .1 9

P ro f it /( lo s s )  b e fo r e  

in t, d e p  &  ta x

2 3 8 . 5 3 ( 1 .3 2 ) 1 0 3 . 6 7 ( 3 .9 8 )

In te re s t 1 1 4 .8 2 N il 4 4 .2 1 N il

P ro f it /( lo s s )  b e fo r e  

d e p  &  ta x

1 2 3 .7 1 ( 1 .3 2 ) 5 9 .4 6 ( 3 .9 6 )

D e p r e c ia t io n 1 1 .4 7 .0 2 3 . 2 0 .0 2

P ro f it /( lo s s )  b e fo r e  

ta x

1 1 2 . 2 4 ( 1 .3 4 ) 5 6 . 2 6 ( 3 .9 8 )

T a x 3 7 . 9 4 .N il 1 7 .6 1 N il

N e t  P r o f i t / ( lo s s )  

a f te r  ta x

7 4 . 3 0 ( 1 .3 4 ) 3 7 . 4 9 ( 3 .9 8 )

D IV ID E N D :

K e e p in g  in  v ie w  th e  fu n d  r e q u ir e m e n t s  fo r  th e  e x p a n s io n  o f  b u s in e s s  a c t iv it ie s ,  th e  

d ir e c to rs  h a v e  n o t r e c o m m e n d e d  a n y  d iv id e n d s .

F IX E D  D E P O S I T

T h e  C o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  a c c e p t e d  a n y  d e p o s it  f ro m  th e  p u b lic  w ith  in th e  m e a n in g  o f  

s e c tio n  5 8 - A  o f  th e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6 .

D IR E C T O R S :

M r. A ja y  K  A r o r a  a n d  M r .  S h a m  S u n d e r  S h a r m a ,  D ir e c to r s  o f  t h e  c o m p a n y  w h o  re tire  a t  

th e  e n s u in g  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  a n d  b e in g  e l ig ib le  o f fe r  th e m s e lv e s  fo r  

re a p p o in tm e n t .



L IS T IN G :

T h e  c o m p a n y  is  l is te d  w ith  B o m b a y  S to c k  E x c h a n g e  L im ite d ,  L u d h ia n a  S to c k  E x c h a n g e  

a n d  D e lh i  S to c k  E x c h a n g e .  It is  r e g u la r  in p a y m e n t  o f  lis t in g  f e e s  a n d  c o m p ly in g  w ith  

o th e r  lis tin g  r e q u ir e m e n t s .

A U D IT O R S ;

M /s  D a t ta  S in g la  &  C o . ,  C h a r t e r e d  A c c o u n ta n ts  h o ld  o f f ic e  u n til th e  c o n c lu s io n  o f  th e  

e n s u in g  A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  a n d  a r e  r e c o m m e n d e d  fo r  r e - a p p o in t m e n t .  T h e  

c o m p a n y  h a s  r e c e iv e d  a  le t t e r  f ro m  th e m  th a t  th e ir  a p p o in t m e n t  if m a d e  w il l  b e  w ith in  th e  

l im its  a s  p r e s c r ib e d  in th e  s e c t io n  2 2 4  (1 B ) .

C O R P O R A T E  G O V E R N A N C E  R E P O R T :

A s  re q u ire d  u n d e r  c la u s e  4 9  o f  L is t in g  A g r e e m e n t  th e  C o r p o r a t e  G o v e r n a n c e  R e p o r t  

a lo n g  w ith  A u d ito r s  c e r t i f ic a te  re g a r d in g  c o m p l ia n c e  o f  c o n d it io n s  o f  c o r p o r a te  

g o v e r n a n c e  r e p o r t  is  e n c lo s e d .

A U D I T  C O M M I T T E E  :

P u r s u a n t  to  p r o v is io n s  o f  s e c t io n  2 9 2 A  a n d  L is t in g  A g r e e m e n t  th e  c o m p a n y  h a s  

c o n s t itu te d  A u d it  C o m m it t e e  o f  D ire c to r s .

A U D I T O R S  R E P O R T :

O b s e r v a t io n  in  th e  A u d ito r s  R e p o r t  a r e  d e a l t  w ith  in th e  n o te s  to  t h e  A c c o u n ts  a n d  b e in g  

s e lf  e x p la n a t o r y  n e e d s  n o  f u r t h e r  e x p la n a t io n .

P A R T I C U L A R S  O F  E M P L O Y E E S
ll

N o n e  o f  th e  e m p lo y e e s  is  c o v e r e d  U n d e r  S e c t io n  2 1 7 ( 2 A )  o f  t h e  C o m p a n ie s  A c t ,  1 9 5 6  

re a d  w ith  C o m p a n ie s  ( P a r t ic u la r s  o f  E m p lo y e e s )  R u le s ,  1 9 7 5  a s  a m e n d e d .

C O N S E R V A T I O N  O F  E N E R G Y ,  T E C H N O L O G Y  A B S O R P T I O N  A N D  F O R E I G N  

E X C H A N G E  E A R N I N G S  A N D  O U T G O :

T h e  c o m p a n y  is e n g a g e d  in th e  b u s in e s s  o f  t ra d in g . C o n s id e r in g  th e  n a t u r e  o f  b u s in e s s  

th e  p r o v is io n s  r e la t in g  to  c o n s e r v a t io n  o f  e n e r g y  a n d  te c h n o lo g y  a b s o r p t io n  a r e  n o t  

a p p lic a b le .  T h e  c o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  in c u r re d  a n y  e x p e n d i t u r e  o r  e a r n e d  a n y  in c o m e  in  th e  

fo re ig n  c u r r e n c y  d u r in g  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r .



D I R E C T O R S  R E S P O N S I B I L I T Y  S T A T E M E N T  :

A s  re q u ire d  u /s  2 1 7  ( 2 A A )  o f  th e  c o m p a n ie s  A c t  , 1 9 5 6  th e  D ir e c to r s  s t a t e s  t h a t ;

1 . T h a t  in  th e  p r e p a r a t io n  o f  a n n u a !  a c c o u n ts ,  th e  a p p l ic a b le  a c c o u n t in g  s ta n d a r d s  

h a d  b e e n  fo l lo w e d  a lo n g  w ith  p r o p e r  e x p la n a t io n  re la t in g  to  m a te r ia l  d e p a r tu r e s .

2 . T h a t  D ir e c to r s  h a d  s e le c t e d  s u c h  a c c o u n t in g  p o l ic ie s  a n d  a p p lie d  th e m  

c o n s is te n t ly  a n d  m a d e  ju d g m e n t s  a n d  e s t im a t e s  t h a t  a r e  r e a s o n a b le  a n d  

p ru d e n t  s o  a s  to  g iv e  a  t r u e  a n d  fa ir  v ie w  o f  th e  s ta te  o f  a f fa ir s  o f  th e  

c o m p a n y  a t  t h e  e n d  o f  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r  a n d  o f  th e  p ro f it  o r  lo s s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  fo r  

th a t  p e r io d .

3 .  T h a t  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  t a k e n  p r o p e r  a n d  s u f f ic ie n t  c a r e  fo r  th e  m a in t e n a n c e  o f  

a d e q u a t e  a c c o u n t in g  r e c o r d s  in  a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  p r o v is io n s  o f  th e  A c t  fo r  

s a fe g u a r d in g  t h e  a s s e t s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a n d  fo r  p r e v e n t in g  a n d  d e te c t in g  fra u d  

a n d  o th e r  i r r e g u la r it ie s .

4 .  T h a t  D ir e c to r s  h a v e  p r e p a r e d  th e  a n n u a l  a c c o u n ts  o n  g o in g  c o n c e r n  b a s is .

A C K N O W L E D G E M E N T

T h e  B o a r d  e x p r e s s e s  its  d e e p  g r a t i tu d e  a n d  t h a n k s  to  its  c l ie n ts ,  b a n k e r s ,  a s s o c ia te s  a n d  

s h a r e h o ld e r s  fo r  t h e i r  v a lu a b le  c o n tr ib u t io n s  to w a r d s  g r o w th  o f  th e  c o m p a n y .  Y o u r  

d ir e c to rs  p a r t ic u la r ly  w is h  to  p la c e  o n  re c o rd  th e ir  s in c e r e  a p p r e c ia t io n  fo r  t h e  b e s t  e f fo r ts  

p u t  in  b y  th e  e m p lo y e e s  t o w a r d s  u p l i f tm e n t  o f  th e  c o m p a n y .

F o r  B o a r d  o f  D i r e c t o r s  

M /S  D E V I N E  I M P E X  L IM I T E D

D A T E  ; 0 3 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 1  S d / -

P L A C E  : M o h a l i  C H A I R M A N



(g )  R e v ie w in g ,  v /ith  th e  m a n a g e m e n t ,  p e r f o r m a n c e  o f  s ta tu to r y  a n d  in te r n a l  a u d ito rs ,  

a n d  a d e q u a c y  o f  th e  in te r n a l  c o n tro l s y s te m s .

(h )  R e v ie w in g  th e  a d e q u a c y  o f  in te rn a l a u d it  fu n c t io n , in c lu d in g  th e  s t r u c tu r e  o f  th e  

in te rn a l a u d it  d e p a r t m e n t ,  s ta f f in g  a n d  s e n io r i ty  o f  th e  o f f ic ia l  h e a d in g  th e  

d e p a r tm e n t ,  r e p o r t in g  s t r u c tu r e  c o v e r a g e  a n d  f r e q u e n c y  o f  in te r n a l  a u d it .

( i)  D is c u s s io n  w ith  in te r n a l  a u d ito r s  o n  a n y  s ig n if ic a n t  f in d in g s  a n d  fo l lo w  u p  t h e r e  o n .

(j) R e v ie w in g  th e  f in d in g s  o f  in te rn a l in v e s t ig a t io n s  b y  th e  in te r n a l  a u d ito r s  in to  th e

re q u is ite  m a t t e r s

(k )  D is c u s s io n  w ith  s ta tu to r y  a u d ito r s  b e fo r e  th e  a u d it  c o m m e n c e s ,  a b o u t  t h e  n a tu r e

a n d  s c o p e  o f  a u d it  a s  w e l l  a s  p o s t -a u d it  d is c u s s io n  to  a s c e r t a in  a r e a  o f  c o n c e r n .

( I)  C a r r y in g  o u t  a n y  o t h e r  fu n c t io n  a s  is m e n t io n e d  in t h e  t e r m s  o f  r e f e r e n c e  o f  th e

A u d it  C o m m it t e e .

(m )  D is c u s s io n  w ith  in te r n a l  a u d ito r s  o f  a n y  s ig n if ic a n t  f in d in g s  a n d  fo llo w s  u p  th e r e o n .

D e t a i ls  o f  m e e t i n g  o f  A u d i t  C o m m i t t e e

N a m e  o f  th e  

M e m b e r s  o f  A u d it  

c o m m it te e

N o . o f  m e e t in g s  h e ld N o . o f  M e e t in g s  

a t t e n d e d

M r . A ja y  K  A r o r a 4 4

M r . N e e r a j  J a in 4 4

M r . S h a m  S u n d e r  

S h a r m a

4 4

T h e  g a p  b e t w e e n  tw o  m e e t in g s  o f  th e  a u d it  c o m m it te e  is  n o t m o r e  th a n  fo u r  m o n th s .

4 . S H A R E H O L D E R S / I N V E S T O R S  G R I E V A N C E S /  S H A R E  T R A N S F E R  C O M M I T T E E :

T h e  fo llo w in g s  a r e  t h e  m e m b e r s  o f  th e  c o m m it te e .

M r . J a w a h a r  L a i J a in  

M r. N e e r a j  J a in  

M r, R o h it  J a in

M r . J a w a h a r  L a i J a in  is  th e  C h a ir m a n  o f  th e  c o m m it te e .

M e e t in g s  o f  th e  c o m m it t e e  w e r e  r e g u la r ly  h e ld  d u r in g  th e  f in a n c ia l  y e a r .  T h e  c o m m it te e  

m e t  to  a p p r o v e  t h e  t r a n s f e r  o f  s h a r e s  a n d  to  re d r e s s  th e  s h a r e h o ld e r s  g r ie v a n c e s .  T h e  

s h a r e  c e r t i f ic a te s  s u b m it te d  fo r  d e m a ta r l is a t io n  w e r e  a ls o  a p p r o v e d  b y  t h e  c o m m it te e .  

S o m e  s h a r e s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a r e  in p h y s ic a l  fo rm . T h e r e  w e r e  n o  p e n d in g  t r a n s fe r s  a n d  

th e r e  is n o  c o m p la in t  p e n d in g  a s  o n  3 1 / 0 3 / 2 0 1 1 .



B r ie f  i n f o r m a t i o n  o n  t h e  D i r e c t o r s  p r o p o s e d  f o r  r e a p p o i n t m e n t

M r . A ja y  K  A r o r a  a n d  M r .  S h a m  S u n d e r  S h a r m a ,  D ir e c to r s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y  a r e  l ia b le  to  

re t ire  b y  ro ta t io n  a n d  b e in g  e l ig ib le ,  th e y  h a v e  o f fe r e d  t h e m s e lv e s  fo r  r e a p p o in tm e n t .  

M r  A ja y  K  A r o r a  is  a  L a w  G r a d u a t e  a n d  F e l lo w  M e m b e r  o f  In s t itu te  o f  C o m p a n y  

S e c r e t a r ie s  o f  In d ia ,  h a v in g  m o r e  th a n  2 0  y e a r s  o f  r ic h  e x p e r ie n c e  in C o r p o r a t e  s e c to r .  

M r  S h a m  S u n d e r  S h a r m a  a  B a n k e r  b y  p ro fe s s io n  ( r e td )  a n d  h a s  to  h is  c r e d i t  a  v e r y  rich  

e x p e r ie n c e  in F in a n c e  a n d  c re d it .

D e t a i l s  o f  A n n u a l / E x t r a  O r d i n a r y  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  ;

Y E A R D A T E  O F  A G M T IM E P L A C E

2 0 0 7 - 2 0 0 8 31® ‘ J u ly  2 0 0 8 1 1 .0 0  a .m H o te l  A m a l t a s ,  

G .T .R o a d ,  N e a r  

J a la n d h a r  B y e  

P a s s ,  L u d h ia n a

2 0 0 8 - 2 0 0 9 3 1 ® 'A u g u s t  2 0 0 9 1 1 .0 0  a .m H o te l  A m a lt a s ,  

G .T .R o a d ,  N e a r  

J a la n d h a r  B y e  

P a s s ,  L u d h ia n a

2 0 0 9 - 2 0 1 0 3 0 '” S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 0 9 . 1 5  a .m . S C F  1 0 3 ,  C h a m b e r  

N o  7 , 1®' F lo o r ,  

P h a s e  X I ,  S A S  

N a g a r ,  M o h a l i  

P u n ja b

T h e  c o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  c o n v e n e d  a n y  e x tra  o rd in a r y  g e n e r a l  m e e t in g  d u r in g  th e  y e a r .  N o  

re s o lu t io n  w a s  p a s s e d  th r o u g h  p o s ta l  b a l lo t  in th e  p r e v io u s  f in a n c ia l  y e a r .

D i s c l o s u r e s

( a )  T r a n s a c t io n s  w ith  r e la te d  p a rty ;

T h e  c o m p a n y  h a s  n o t  e n t e r e d  in to  a n y  m a te r ia l ly  s ig n if ic a n t  r e la te d  p a r ty  t ra n s a c t io n s  

d u r in g  t h e  p e r io d  u n d e r  r e v ie w  t h a t  m a y  h a v e  p o te n t ia l  c o n f lic t  w ith  th e  in te r e s t  o f  th e  

c o m p a n y .

(b )  A c c o u n t in g  t r e a t m e n t

In  p r e p a r a t io n  o f  t h e  f in a n c ia l  s t a t e m e n t s  th e  c o m p a n y  h a s  fo l lo w e d  th e  a c c o u n tin g  

s ta n d a r d s  is s u e d  b y  In s t itu te  o f  C h a r t e r e d  a c c o u n ta n ts  o f  In d ia  a n d  h a s  a p p lie d  th e  

s ta n d a r d  a c c o u n t in g  p o lic ie s .



(c )  P e n a lt ie s  a n d  N o n  C o m p l ia n c e s

T h e r e  h a v e  b e e n  n o  in s ta n c e s  o f  a n y  p e n a l t ie s  im p o s e d  o n  th e  c o m p a n y  o n  a n y  m a t te r  

re la t in g  to  th e  c a p i ta l  m a r k e t .  T h e  B o a r d  r e c e iv e s  a  c e r t i f ic a te  o f  c o m p l ia n c e  o f  th e  

a p p lic a b le  la w s  f ro m  th e  M a n a g in g  d ir e c to r  in e v e r y  B o a r d  m e e t in g .

T h e  c o m p a n y  h a s  o n e  s u b s id ia r y  i .e .  T ia r a  J e w e ls  P r iv a t e  L im ite d .

M e a n s  o f  C o m m u n i c a t i o n

T h e  c o m m u n ic a t io n  w ith  th e  s h a r e h o ld e r s  a t  la r g e  is  th r o u g h  a n n u a l  re p o r t ,  p u b l ic a t io n  o f  

q u a r te r ly  r e s u lts  a n d  p r e s s  r e le a s e s  in  n e w s p a p e r .  T h e  c o m p a n y  s e n d  a n n u a !  r e p o r ts  to  

a ll th e  s h a r e h o ld e r s .  T h e  n o t ic e s  o f  c o n v e n in g  o f  g e n e r a l  m e e t in g s  a r e  a ls o  p u b l is h e d  in  

th e  n e w s p a p e r .  T h e  B o a r d  o f  d ir e c to r s  a p p r o v e s  th e  q u a r t e r ly  r e s u lts  w ith in  4 5  d a y s  o f  

e n d  o f  e a c h  q u a r te r .  T h e  f in a n c ia l  re s u lts  a r e  b e in g  s e n t  to  s to c k  e x c h a n g e  th r o u g h  

c o u r ie r ,  in te r n e t  a n d  fa x .  U n a u d it e d  q u a r te r ly  re s u lts  a r e  a ls o  r e g u la r ly  p u b l is h e d  in th e  

n e w s p a p e r  p a p e r s  in a c c o r d a n c e  w ith  th e  r e q u ir e m e n t  o f  th e  l is t in g  a g r e e m e n t .

S h a r e  h o l d e r  i n f o r m a t i o n  :

a . A n n u a l  G e n e r a l  M e e t in g  : 3 0 th  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 1  a t  9 . 3 0  a .m .  

S C F  1 0 3 ,  C h a m b e r  N o . 7 ,

1®‘ F lo o r ,  P h a s e  X I ,

S A S  N a g a r ,M o h a l i .

b.

c.

D a t e  o f  b o o k  c lo s u r e  is  f ro m  2 8 "  S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 1  to  30"^ S e p t e m b e r  2 0 1 1

B o m b a y  S t o c k  E x c h a n g e  A s s n  L im ite d  

L u d h ia n a  S t o c k  E x c h a n g e  A s s n  L im ite d  

D e lh i  S t o c k  e x c h a n g e  L im ite d

d . S o c k  E x c h a n g e  C o d e  : 5 3 1 5 8 5

e .  T h e  c o m p a n y  is  r e g u la r ly  in  p a y in g  th e  a n n u a l  l is t in g  f e e s  o f  a ll th e  e x c h a n g e s .

R E G I S T R A R  A N D  T R A N S F E R  A G E N T

L in k  In t im e  In d ia  P r iv a t e  L im ite d  

A - 4 0 ,  2 " '' F lo o r ,  N a r y a n a  In d u s t r ia l  A r e a ,  

P h a s e  2 , N e a r  B a t r a  B a n q u e t  H a ll ,

N e w  D e lh i -  2 8



C O R P O R A T E  G O V E R N A N C E  C E R T I F IC A T E  

T O  T H E  M E M B E R S  O F  D E V I N E  I M P E X  L IM IT E D

W e  h a v e  e x a m in e d  th e  c o m p l ia n c e  o f  c o n d it io n s  o f  c o r p o r a te  G o v e r n a n c e  b y  D E V I N E  

I M P E X  L IM I T E D  fo r  t h e  y e a r  e n d e d  3 1 s t  M a r c h ,  2 0 1 1  a s  s t ip u la te d  in c la u s e  4 9  o f  th e  

lis t in g  a g r e e m e n t  o f t h e  s a id  c o m p a n y  w ith  th e  s to c k  e x c h a n g e .

T h e  c o m p l ia n c e  o f  c o n d it io n s  o f  c o r p o r a te  g o v e r n a n c e  is t h e  r e s p o n s ib il i ty  o f  th e  

m a n a g e m e n t .  O u r  e x a m in a t io n  w a s  l im ite d  to  p r o c e d u r e s  a n d  im p le m e n ta t io n  th e r e to ,  

a d o p te d  b y  th e  c o m p a n y  fo r  e n s u r in g  th e  c o m p l ia n c e  o f  c o n d it io n s  o f  th e  c o r p o r a te  

g o v e r n a n c e .  It is n e i th e r  a n  a u d it  n o r  a n  e x p r e s s io n  o f  o p in io n  o n  f in a n c ia l  s t a t e m e n t s  o f  

th e  c o m p a n y .

In  o u r  o p in io n  a n d  to  t h e  b e s t  o f  o u r  in fo rm a t io n  a n d  a c c o r d in g  to  t h e  e x a m in a t io n s  

g iv e n  to  u s  w e  c e r t i fy  th a t  th e  c o m p a n y  h a s  c o m p lie d  w ith  th e  c o n d it io n s  o f  c o r p o r a te  

g o v e r n a n c e  a s  s t ip u la te d  in t h e  a b o v e  m e n t io n e d  lis t in g  a g r e e m e n t  e x c e p t  fo r  

a p p o in tm e n t  o f  o n e  in d e p e n d e n t  d ir e c to r  o n  th e  b o a rd  o f  s u b s id ia r y  c o m p a n y  ( C la u s e  4 9  

A { ll l ) .

W e  S ta te  th a t  n o  in v e s to r  g r ie v a n c e  is  p e n d in g  fo r  a  p e r io d  e x c e e d in g  o n e  m o n th  a g a in s t  

th e  c o m p a n y  a s  p e r  t h e  r e c o r d s  m a in t a in e d  b y  th e  c o m p a n y .

W e  fu r th e r  s ta te  th a t  s u c h  c o m p l ia n c e  is n e i th e r  a n  a s s u r a n c e s  to  fu tu r e  v ia b il i ty  o f  th e  

c o m p a n y  n o t th e  e f f ic ie n c y  o r  e f f e c t iv e n e s s  w ith  w h ic h  th e  m a n a g e m e n t  h a s  c o n d u c te d  

th e  a f fa ir s  o f  th e  c o m p a n y

S d / -

D a t e  : 0 3 / 0 9 / 2 0 1 1  K a n w a l j i t  S i n g h

P la c e  : M o h a l i  C o m p a n y  S e c r e t a r y



To
The Members 
Devine Impex Limited

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Devine Impex 
Limited as at 31st March, 2011 and also the Profit and Loss 
Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date 
annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of 
the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an 
opinion on tiiese financial statements based on our audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards 
generally accepted in India. ThoSe Standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amoimts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 227 
(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 we enclose in the annexure a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of said order:

3. Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in paragraph 
(1) above, we report that: -

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Law have 
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination 
of the books.

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this 
report are in agreement with the books of accounts.



d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account 
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub section 
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, subject to Notes on 
Accounts forming part of Balance Sheet.

e) As per information and explanation given to us, none of the 
directors of the company is disqualified from being appointed as a 
Director in terms of clause (g) of subsection (1) of section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, the said accoxmts give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view.

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet of the State of Affairs of 
the Company as at 31st March, 2011 and

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss accotmt, of the Loss of 
tiie Company for the year ended on that date.

iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for 
the year ended on that date.

FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
.CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
HRM REGN. NO. 006185N

(YOGESH MONGA) 
PARTNER 

M. NO. 99813

PLACE: CHANDIGARH 
DATE: 03.09.2011



ANNEXURE REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 2 OF OUR REPORT TO THE
MEMBERS OF DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2011.

1 (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management at the reasonable intervals during tine year under review and 
no material discrepancies were noticed in the said verification.

(c) During the year, the Company has not disposed off substantial part of the 
productive fixed assets.

2(a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the 
management during the year and in our opinion, the frequency of 
verification was reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventory 
followed by the management are adequate in relation to the size of the 
company and the nature of its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, 
the company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As explained to 
us, the discrepancies noticed on physical verification between the physical 
stocks and the book records were not material and have been properly 
dealt with in the books of accounts.

3. (a) The Company has granted and taken loans, secured or xmsecured from 
Companies, Firms and other Parties Listed in the register maintained 
imder Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions of such 
loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

c) As ihere is no stipulation regarding repayment of loans and advances, we 
are imable to comment whether payment of the principal amount and 
interest are regular or not.



4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures 
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its 
business with regard to the purchase of stores, raw materials including 
the plant & machinery, vehicles, equipment and other assets and for the 
sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the 
books and records of the company, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been 
informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the 
aforesaid internal control system.

5 (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 
of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register required to 
be maintained tmder that section.

(b) In otu- opinion and according to the information and explanation given to 
us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts and arrangements 
referred to in point (a) above and exceeding the value of Rs. 5 lakh with 
any party during the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable 
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time except 
for the purchases of certain items of inventories which are for Company's 
specialized requirements and similarly for sale of certain goods for the 
specialized requirements of the buyers and for which suitable alternative 
sources are not available to obtain comparable quotations. However, on 
the basis of information and explanations provided, the same appear 
reasonable.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not invited any deposits from public attracting the 
provisions of sections 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules,1975.

7 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and nature of its business.

8 No cost records have been prescribed by the Central Government under 
Section 209(1) (d) of the Companies Act, 1956.



9(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records 
of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally 
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance, 
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, 
cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with die appropriate 
authorities in India.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us and records of 
the Company examined by us, there are no dues of Service Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty, which are outstanding as 
at 31st March, 2011, which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute.

10 The Company has accumulated losses of Rs. 54.99 lacs as at 31st March 
2011. The Company has incurred cash losses during the financial year 
ended 31.03.2011 as well as in the immediately preceding financial year.

11 According to the records of the Company examined by us and the 
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or debenture 
holders as at the balance sheet date.

12 The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of 
security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13 The Company is not a chit fxmd or a nidhi or a mutual benefit 
fund/society. Therefore the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

14 The Company is dealing and trading in shares, securities, debentures and 
other investments and has maintained proper records of sale and purchase 
of securities, shares, debentures and investment.

15 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others 
from banks or financial institutions during the year.

16 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the purposes 
for which they were obtained.



17 According to the information and explanation given to us and based on 
overall examination of the balance sheet and cash flow statement of the 
Company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been 
used for long term investment other than temporary deployment pending 
application.

18 During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of 
shares to parties, firms and companies covered in the register maintained 
xmder section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19 The Company has not issued any debentures during the year and there are 
no debentures outstanding as at the year end.

20 The Company has not raised any money by way of pubHc issue during the 
year.

21 During the course of our examination of the books and records of the 
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by 
die Company, noticed or reported during tite year, nor have we been 
informed of such case by the management.

FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

(YOGESH MONGA) 
PARTNER 

M. NO. 99813

PLACE: CILANDIGARH 
DATE: 03.09.2011



DEVINE,IliJPEXllMlTED - • '

BALANCE SHEET AS AT^SX:pRCH,.2pi i

SCHEDULE ASAT 
,31.03 2011

ASAT
31.03,20-0

SOURCES OF FUNDS:

SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus

1 52,172,000.00
52,172,000.00

52,172,000.00
52,172,000.00

LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 
Unsecured Loans 

Deferred Tax Liability

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

52,172,000.00 52,172,000.00

FIXEDASSETS
Gross Block II
Less: Depreciation 
Net Block

INVESTMENTS 111

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS &  ADVANCES
Inventories 
Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balances IV
Other Current Assets V
Loans & Advances VI

Less; Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities VII
Provisions

Net Current Assets

Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off or adjusted)

Profit & Loss Account

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES XIV
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS XV

For Devine Impex Limited

42.209.00
27.315.00

11,228,398.75

570,095,67
88.490.00 

16,545,290.00
28,432,274.42

161.160.00

161,160.00

14,894,00

18,386,615,00

42.209.00
24.992.00

28,271,114.42

5,499,376,58

52,172,000.00

In terms of our report of even date 
For DATTA SINGLA & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn, No. 006185N

17,217,00

30,825,000.00

7,998,543.75

5,486,117.02
14,700.00

3,268,629.00
16,767,989.77

800.137.75

800.137.75
15,967,852,02

5,361,930.98

52,172,000.00

Director Director

(YOGESH MONGA) 
Partner
M.No. 099813



DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED 

‘PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2011

. . .  4 CURRENT PREVIOUS
PARTICULARS SCHEDULE YEAR YEAR

INCOME

Sales
Other Income

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Goods sold 
A d m i n i s t r a t i o n  Expenses 

Personnel Expenses 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 

Depreciation

Profit (Loss) Before Tax

Provision For Income Tax
- Current Tax
- Deferred Tax

Profit (Loss) After Tax

Less: Expenses related to earlier years 

Profit (Loss) Available f o r  Appropriation

Balance Brought Forward

balance Carried To Balance Sheet

Earnings P e r  Share (Face value of Rs, 10/- each);

Basic
Diluted

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

For Devine Impex Limited

VIII 15,094,269.00 11,116,775.00
IX 737,896.00 15,496.00

15,832,165.00 11,132,271.00

X 14,684,501.00 10,819,000.00
XI 1,183,866.60 639,673.08
Xii 62,400.00 36,400.00
Xlll 32,670.00 32,769.00
II 2,323.00 2,323,00

15,965,760.60 11,530,165.08

(133,595.60) (397,894.08)

(133,595.60) (397,894.08)
3,850.00 33,020.00

(137,445.60) ( 4 3 0 , 9 1 4 . 0 8 )

(5,361,930.98) (4,931,016,90)

(5,499,376.58) (5,361,930.98)

(0.03) (0.08)
(0,03) (0,08)

XIV
XV

In terms of pur report of even date 

for DATTA SINGLA & Co.

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 006185N

Director Director
(YOGESH MONGA) 

Partner
M. No, 099813



Cash Flow Statement For The Year Ended 31st March 2011

(Amount in Rs.)

A.

C.

Ipartlculars
Year Ended 

31st March 2011 

Amount

Ysar Ended 

31sf March 2010 ' 

Amount

Cash flow from operating activities:

Profit For The Year Before Tax and Prior Period Items (133,596) (397,894)
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 2,323 2,323
Loss on sale of investment

Misc. Expenditure W/Off

Interest Income j -

Non Operating Income (737,896) (15,496)
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets - 408,023
Loss on sale of Investments 846,075

Operating Profit Before Prior Period Items And Working Capital Changes (23,094) (3,044)

Adjusiment For Prior Period lncome/(Expense) (3,850)

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (26,944) (3,044)

Adjustments for:

Trade And Other Receivables - 250,104

Inventories (3,229,855) 10,819,000

Loans and Advances (13,276,661) 11,251,734

Other Current Assets (73,790) (14,700)

Trade and Other Payables (638,978) (630,133)

Cash Generated From Operations (17,246,227) 21,672,961

Income Tax Paid (33,020)

Net Cash From Operating Activities (17,246,227) 21,639,941

Cash Flow From Investing Activities:

Purchase Of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work-ln-Progress -

Sale of Fixed assets - 1,???,409

Purchase of Investments - (16,900,000)

Sale of Investments 11,592,310 -

Interest and Other Financing Income -

Miscellaneous Expenditure Incurred - -

Non Operating Income 737,896 15,496

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In Investing Activities 12,330,206 (15,662,095)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities:

Increase/Decrease in Loans & Advances -

Proceeds/(Refund) Of Share Capital/Application & Securities Premium

Proceeds/fRepaymenI) OfLong Term Borrowings (739,935)

Calls in arrears received

Proceeds/(Repavment) Of Short Term Borrowings

Interest Paid -

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In Financing Activities (739,935)

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + ( C) (4,916,021) 5,237,911

Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 5,486,117 248,206

Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents 570,096 5,486,117

In terms of our report of even date

For Devine Impex Limited for DATTA SINGLA & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. 006186N

Director Director (YOGESH MONGA)

Partner

Place: Chandigarh M.No. 099813

Dated: 03.09.2011



P A R T IC U L A R S A M O U N T A S  

A T  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1 -

A M O U N T  A S  

A T  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0

S H A R E  C A P IT A L  ' s c h e d u l e - t ;

A u th o r is e d  S h a r e  C a p ita l

6 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0  ( 6 0 ,0 0 ,0 0 0 )  E q u ity  S h a re s  o f R s ,1 0 /-  e a c h 6 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 6 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0

Is s u e d  &  S u b s c r ib e d  C a p i ta l

5 2 ,5 1 ,4 0 0  (5 2 .5 1 ,4 0 0 )  E q u ity  S h a re s  o f R s .lO Z -e a c h 5 2 ,5 1 4 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 2 ,5 1 4 ,0 0 0 ,0 0

P a id  u p  C a p ita l

5 1 ,3 2 ,2 0 0  (5 1 ,3 2 ,2 0 0 )  E q u ity  S h a re s  o f  R s .1 0 /-e a c h  fu lly  p a id  up 5 1 ,3 2 2 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 1 ,3 2 2 ,0 0 0 .0 0

A d d  : A m o u n t pa id  up  on  1 ,1 9 ,2 0 0  (1 ,1 9 ,2 0 0 )  S h a re s  F o rfe ite d 8 5 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0 8 5 0 ,0 0 0 .0 0

5 2 ,1 7 2 ,0 0 0 .0 0 5 2 .1 7 2 ,0 0 0 .0 0
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P A R T IC U L A R S A M O U N T  A S  

A T  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1

A M O U N T  AJ 

A T 3 1 .0 3 .2 0 K

IN V E S T M E N T S S C H E D U L E -

L o n g  T e rm  

Q u o te d

Kinetic C apital S er\4ces  L im ited

R e g a l E nterprises Lim ited  

Subh Exim Lim ited 4 7 ,6 0 0 1 ,0 8 6 ,6 1 5

5 0 ,9 0 0

3 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 0

4 4 5 ,0 0 0

5 0 9 ,0 0 0

3 .5 0 0 .0 0 0

4 .4 5 0 .0 0 0

U n q u o te d

B haw ani Industries  

K w ality P h arm aceu tica ls  

O spin  Traders P rivate  L im ited  

O sw ai Oil Mills Lim ited  

K ashm ir Apparies P riv a te  L im ited  

N o  Exit Clothing P rivate  L im ited

S h a r  L in 100%  S u b s id ia ry  C o m p a n y

T i p j  ew els  Pvt. Ltd. 8 ,7 0 0 ,0 0 0

1 0 .0 0 0  1 ,0 0 2 ,5 0 0

1 5 0 .0 0 0  1 ,5 3 7 ,5 0 0

8 0 .0 0 0  8 0 0 ,0 0 0

5 0 ,0 0 0  5 0 0 ,0 0 0

1 0 0 .0 0 0  1 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 0

2 2 ,6 0 0  2 2 6 ,0 0 0

1 6 ,9 0 0 ,0 0 0  8 ,7 0 0 ,0 0 0  1 6 ,9 0 0 ,0 0 0

S h a re  A p p lic a t io n  M o n e y

Prince " " / r c i '  (P ) Lim ited

T O T A L

4 0 0 ,0 0 0

1 8 ,3 8 6 ,8 1 5

4 0 0 ,0 0 0

3 0 ,8 2 5 ,0 0 0

(M arke t va iue  of quoted  sh ares  is not av a ilab le )



P A R T IC U L A R S A M O U N T  A S  . 

A T  3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1

‘ A M O U N T  A S  

A T  3 1 .0 3 ,2 0 1 0

S C H E D U L E - IV

Cash In H and 5 6 2 ,4 8 6 ,5 7 4 0 5 ,6 2 4 .5 7

B a lances with S ch ed u led  B anks 7 ,6 0 9 .1 0 5 ,0 8 0 ,4 9 2 .4 5

5 7 0 ,0 9 5 .6 7 5 ,4 8 6 ,1 1 7 .0 2

O T H E R  C U R R E N T  A S S E T S - S C H E D U L E - V

Security Deposit 1 4 ,7 0 0 .0 0 1 4 ,7 0 0 ,0 0

Tax D educted  a t S o urce 7 3 ,7 9 0 ,0 0 -

8 8 ,4 9 0 .0 0 1 4 ,7 0 0 .0 0

L O A N S tM D V A N C E S S C H E D U L E - V I

Advances reco verab le  in cash  or in kind o r for va lue  to be received  

(includes to subsidiary co m p a n y  Rs. 1 4 9 .6 4  lacs, previous y e a r Rs, Nil)

1 6 ,5 4 5 ,2 9 0 ,0 0 3 ,2 6 8 ,6 2 9 .0 0

1 6 ,5 4 5 ,2 9 0 .0 0 3 ,2 6 8 ,6 2 9 .0 0

i ^ E N T I . I A B I U I T i E S - : , . - , - S C H E D U L E -V I I

Sundry Creditors - -

Advances from C ustom ers 1 0 0 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 7 5 6 ,5 9 9 .0 0

Expenses Payable 6 1 ,1 6 0 ,0 0 4 3 ,5 3 8 .7 5

Total 1 6 1 ,1 6 0 ,0 0 8 0 0 ,1 3 7 ,7 5



D E V IN E IM P E X  L IM IT E D

P A R T IC U L A R S ..  . . Y E A R  E N D E D Y E A R  E N D E D  -

3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1 3 1 . 0 3 W + .

'S A L E S '- , ; ; - r  £ r . t :  ' S C H E D U L E .-V II I

S h ares , S to cks & C o m m o d itie s 1 5 ,0 9 4 ,2 6 9 .0 0 1 1 .1 1 6 ,7 7 5 .0 0

1 5 ,0 9 4 ,2 6 9 .0 0 1 1 ,1 1 6 ,7 7 5 ,0 0

O T H H «
S C H E D U L E - IX

in teres t In co m e 7 3 7 8 9 6 .0 0

M isce lla n e o u s  In c o m e - 1 5 ,4 9 6 .0 0

7 3 7 ,8 9 6 .0 0 1 5 ,4 9 6 .0 0

G O S I.O i^ .G P P E l^ f^ O L D S C H E D U L E - X v ,

O pening  S tock 7 ,9 9 8 ,5 4 3 .7 5 1 8 ,8 1 7 ,5 4 3 .7 5

A d d : P u rch ases 1 7 ,9 1 4 ,3 5 6 .0 0 -

2 5 ,9 1 2 ,8 9 9 .7 5 1 8 ,8 1 7 ,5 4 3 .7 5

Less : C losing S tock 1 1 ,2 2 8 ,3 9 8 .7 5 7 ,9 9 8 ,5 4 3 .7 5

C o st o f G oo d s Sold 1 4 ,6 8 4 ,5 0 1 ,0 0 1 0 ,8 1 9 ,0 0 0 ,0 0



P A R T IC U L A R S Y E A R  E N D E D  

3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 1

Y E A R 'E N D E D  

3 1 .0 3 .2 0 1 0  ,

A D M IN IS T R A T IO N  E X P E N S E S S C H E D U L E - X I

Audit F e e s 3 3 ,0 9 0 .0 0 2 2 ,0 6 0 .0 0

Bank C h arg es 2 ,1 8 3 .0 0 3 ,2 9 8 .3 3

Insurance - 9 ,9 6 0 .0 0

Printing & S ta tio n a ry 6 ,8 6 4 .0 0 -

E lectricity E xp e n s es 1 ,5 5 0 .0 0 1 ,2 0 0 .0 0

M isce llaneou s E x p e n s e s 3 ,0 0 0 ,0 0 -

R ent 1 1 2 ,3 4 0 .0 0 3 4 ,3 0 0 .0 0

P rofessional C h a rg e s 9 0 ,9 8 4 .6 0 6 7 ,1 4 8 ,7 5

P ostage & C o u rie r C h a rg e s 5 ,5 0 0 ,0 0 7 ,2 0 0 .0 0

T e lep h o n e  E x p e n s e s 3 ,9 6 0 ,0 0 1 ,9 3 8 .0 0

F ees & T a x e s 7 8 ,3 2 0 ,0 0 8 4 ,5 4 5 .0 0

Loss on s a le  o f fixed  as se ts - 4 0 8 ,0 2 3 .0 0

Loss on s a le  o f inves tm en ts 8 4 6 ,0 7 5 ,0 0 -

1 ,1 8 3 ,8 6 6 .6 0 6 3 9 ,6 7 3 .0 8

S C H E D U L E - X I I

S alary & W a g e s 6 2 ,4 0 0 .0 0 3 6 ,4 0 0 .0 0

• 6 2 ,4 0 0 .0 0 3 6 ,4 0 0 .0 0

S C H E D L iC E ‘ - X l i r

Advertisement E x p e n s es 3 2 ,6 7 0 .0 0 3 2 ,7 6 9 ,0 0

3 2 ,6 7 0 .0 0 3 2 ,7 6 9 ,0 0



DEVINE IMPEX UMITED

S IG N IF IC A N T  A C C O U N T IN G  P O L IC IE S

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

The F in an c ia l S tatem ents have been prepared  on the basis o f  g o in g  concern  und er the h is to rica l 

cost co n vention  and  accrua l basis, to  c o m p iy  in  a ll m a te r ia l aspect w ith  the ap p iica b ie  

accounting p rin c ip le  in  In d ia , the A c c o u n tin g  Standard  issued b y  the In s titu te  o f  C h artered  

Accountants o f  In d ia  and  the re le v a n t p ro v is io n  o f  C o m p an ies  A c t, 1956 .

INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT

A ll  In c o m e  &  E xp enses h ave  been accounted fo r  on accrual basis as in fo rm e d  b y  the  

m anagem ent.

FIXED ASSETS

A ll  F ix e d  Assets are  stated a t cost in c lu s ive  o f  legal and /  o r in s ta lla tio n  and  /  o r inc id en ta l 

expenses less d ep rec ia tio n .

D eprec ia tio n  on  F ix e d  Assets has been p ro v id ed  on stra igh t lin e  m etho d  as p er rates prescribed  

under Schedule X I V  to  the C o m p an ies  A c t  1956 .

INVESTMENTS

Investm ents that are  re a d ily  re a liza b le  and in tended  to be h e ld  fo r  not m o re  than a y e a r are  

classified  as cu rren t investm ents. A l l  o ther Investm en ts  are  c lass ified  as L o n g  te rm  

Investm ents. C u rren t In v es tm en ts  are carried  a t lo w e r o f  cost and  fa ir  v a lu e  d e term in e d  on an 

in d iv id u a l investm en t basis. L o n g  te rm  investm ents are stated at cost, d im in u tio n  in  the va lu e  

o f  long  te rm  investm ents is p ro v id e d  o n ly  w hen  d ec lin e  is o th er than  te m p o ra ry  in the o p in io n  

o f  the m anagem ent.

INVENTORIES

Inven tories  are va lu e d  at cost o r m a rk e t va lu e  w h ic h e v e r is lo w e r, as c e rtif ie d  b y  the  

m anagem ent.



REVENUE RECOGNITION

R e v e n u e  is re c o g n iz e d  to  th e  e x te n t th a t it can be re lia b ly  m e as u red  an d  is p ro b a b le  th a t the  

ec o n o m ic  b en e fits  w i l l  f lo w  to  the C o m p a n y .

ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

T h e  a c c o u n tin g  tre a tm e n t fo llo w e d  fo r  taxes  on in c o m e  is to  p ro v id e  fo r  C u rre n t T a x  and  

D e fe rre d  T a x . C u rre n t T a x  is th e  ag g reg a te  a m o u n t o f  In c o m e  T a x  d e te rm in e d  to  be p a y a b le  in  

respect o f  ta x a b le  in c o m e  fo r  a p e r io d . D e fe rre d  ta x  is th e  ta x  e ffe c t  o f  t im in g  d iffe re n c e s  

b etw ee n  ta x a b le  in c o m e  and  a c c o u n tin g  in c o m e  th a t o r ig in a te  in  o n e  p e r io d  an d  are  ca p a b le  o f  

reversa l in  o n e  o r m o re  su b sequ en t p erio d s .

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

A t  each B a la n c e  S h ee t d a te  an assessm ent is m a d e  w h e th e r  a n y  in d ic a tio n  ex is ts  th a t an asset 

has b een  im p a ire d . I f  a n y  such in d ic a tio n  ex is ts , an im p a irm e n t loss i.e . th e  a m o u n t b y  w h ic h  

the c a rry in g  a m o u n t o f  an  asset exceed s its re c o v e ra b le  a m o u n t is p ro v id e d  in  th e  b oo ks o f  

accounts.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

( i )  P ro v is io n s  are  re c o g n iz e d  fo r  lia b il it ie s  th a t can  b e  m e a s u re d  b y  u s in g  a  sub stan tia l

d e g re e  o f  e s tim a tio n , i f :

(a )  th e  c o m p a n y  has a  p resen t o b lig a tio n  as a re s u lt o f  past ev en t.

(b )  a  p ro b a b le  o u t f lo w  o f  resources e m b o d y  in g  e c o n o m ic  b e n e fits  is e x p e c te d  to  

se ttle  th e  o b lig a t io n ; and

(c )  th e  a m o u n t o f  o b lig a t io n  can  be re lia b ly  e s tim a te d

( i i )  C o n tin g e n t l ia b i l i t y  is d isc lo sed  in  th e  case o f :

(a )  a  p re s e n t o b lig a t io n  a r is in g  fro m  a past e v e n t w h e n  it  is n o t p ro b a b le  th a t an  

o u t f lo w  o f  reso urces  e m b o d y in g  e c o n o m ic  b e n e fits  w i l l  b e  re q u ire d  to  settle  the  

o b lig a t io n  o r

(b )  a  p o s s ib le  o b lig a t io n , unless th e  p ro b a b il ity  o f  o u t f lo w  in  s e ttle m e n t is rem o te



FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

1. F o re ig n  c u rre n c y  tra n s ac tio n s  are  re co rd ed  o n  in it ia l  re c o g n it io n  a t th e  ra te  p re v a ilin g  

on th e  d a te  o f  th e  tra n s a c tio n .

2. F o re ig n  c u rre n c y  m o n e ta ry  item s are  re p o rte d  u s in g  th e  c lo s in g  ra te . E x c h a n g e  

d iffe re n c e s  a r is in g  o n  th e  se ttle m e n t o f  m o n e ta ry  ite m s  o r on  re p o rtin g  th e  sam e at th e  

c lo s in g  ra te  as a t th e  b a la n c e  sheet d ate  are  re c o g n iz e d  as in c o m e  o r exp en se  in  th e  

p e rio d  in  w h ic h  th e y  a ris e  e x c e p t in  th e  case o f  l ia b i l it ie s  in c u rre d  fo r  th e  p u rp o se  o f  

a c q u ir in g  th e  f ix e d  assets fro m  o u ts id e  In d ia  in  w h ic h  such  e x c h a n g e  d iffe re n c e s  are  

ad ju s te d  in  th e  c a rry in g  a m o u n t o f  f ix e d  assets.

3 . T h e  p re m iu m  o r d is c o u n t a r is in g  at th e  in c e p tio n  o f  fo rw a rd  e x c h a n g e  co n trac ts  is 

a m o rtis e d  as an  e x p e n se  o r in c o m e  o v e r  th e  l ife  o f  th e  c o n tra c t. E x c h a n g e  d iffe re n c e  

on such a  c o n tra c t is re c o g n iz e d  in  th e  s ta tem en t o f  p ro f it  and  loss in  th e  re p o rtin g  

p e rio d  in  w h ic h  th e  ex c h a n g e  rates ch an g e . P ro f it  o r  L o s s  a r is in g  on  c a n c e lla t io n  o r 

re n e w a l o f  such  co n trac ts  is re c o g n iz e d  as in c o m e  o r  ex p e n se  in  th e  p e r io d  in  w h ic h  

such p r o f it  o r  loss arises.

BORROWING COSTS :

B o rro w in g  costs th a t a re  d ire c tly  a ttr ib u ta b le  to  th e  a c q u is it io n , c o n s tru c tio n  o r p ro d u c tio n  

o f  a  q u a li fy in g  asset a re  c a p ita liz e d  as p a rt o f  th e  cost o f  th e  asset. O th e r  b o r ro w in g  costs  

are re c o g n iz e d  as an  e x p e n s e  in  th e  p e r io d  in  w h ic h  th e y  are  in c u rre d .

S C H E D U L E  X V

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

1. C o n tin g e n t L ia b i l it ie s :  N i l  ( P re v io u s  Y e a r : N i l )

2 . T h e  C o m p a n y  h ad  n o  m a n u fa c tu r in g  a c tiv it ie s  d u r in g  th e  y e a r  (P re v io u s  Y e a r:  N i l )

3 . N o  p ro v is io n  fo r  g ra tu ity  an d  o th e r re tire m e n t b e n e fits  has m a d e  in th e  accounts as 

th ere  are  n o  e m p lo y e e s  w h o  h a v e  p u t in  q u a li fy in g  p e r io d  o f  s e rv ic e  to  b e  e l ig ib le  fo r  

these b e n e fits .



Prim ary Segments (business segments) : Jewellery and Stock Trading

Am ount (in Rs.)
Segm ent Revenue 

Particulars

Stock Trading 2,984,315

Jewellery 12,109,954

Totai Revenue 15,094,269

B Segment Result 

Particulars 

Stock Trading  

Jewellery  

Total

Less : Unallocated coporate expenses  
net o f unallocated income

Profit (Loss) Before Tax

Provision For Incom e Tax

Profit (Loss) After Tax

(46,685)

456,453

409,768

543,364

(133.596)

(133.596)

Other Inform ation

Particulars  

Stock Trading  

Jewellery  

Segm ent Total

Unallocated corporate asstes/liabilities  

Total

Segment
Assets

Segm ent
Liabilities

23,354,159

6,260,855

29,615,014

17,218,770

46,833,783

161,160

161,160

Particulars 

Stock Trading  

Jewellery 

Unallocated 

Total

Capital
Expenditure Depreciation

O ther Non Cash 
Expenditure

2,323,00

Secondary Segments : There is no secondary segment



5. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account 
and not provided for - Nil

6. In the opinion of the Director of the Company the current assets, loans and 
advances are approximately of the value as stated if realised in the ordinary 
course of business.

7. Expenditure incurred on employees getting remimeration not less than Rs. 
60,00,000/- p.a. in respect of persons employed throughout the year and/or 
not less than Rs. 5,00,000/- p.m. in respect of persons employed for part of the 
years is Nil.

8. Particulars of payments made to auditors :
a. Statutory Audit Fees Rs. 20,000.00
b. Tax Audit Fees Rs. 10,000.00
c. Service Tax Rs. 3,090.00

9. In the opinion of the management of the Company, there are no micro, 
small and medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are 
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2011. The information as 
required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have 
been identified on the basis of the information available with the Company and 
have been relied upon by the statutory auditors of the Company.

10. RELATED PARTY DISCLOUSER (as per AS 18)
a. List of related parties

i. Subsidiary Company
Tiara Jewels Private Limited -  100 % Subsidiary

ii. Joint Venture & Associates *
N o n e

iii. Key Management Personnel 
Sh. Jawahar Lai Jain
Sh. Neeraj Jain 
Sh. Rohit Jain 
Smt. Manju Jain

iv. Relatives of Key Management Personnel *
None



V. Entities of Relatives of Key Management Personnel *
Jawahar Lai Jain (HUF)

* With whom the Company had transactions during the year,

b. Transactions with Related Parties

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars
Subsidiary
Company

Key
Management
Personnel

Entities of
Relatives
KMP Total

Loans Paid 149.64 - - 149.64

Interest Income 7.38 - - 7.38

Rent - 0.35 0.05, 0.40



Basic earnings per equity share has been computed by dividing net profit after tax by the 
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the period. Diluted earnings per 
equity share have been computed using the weighted average number of equity shares and 
dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during the year. The reconciliation between 
basic and diluted earnings per equity share is as follows:

S.
No. P articu la rs Unit

Year
ended

31.03.2011

Year
ended

31.03.2010

a Net profit after tax Rs. (133,596) (397,894)

b. Weighted average number of equity shares 
used in computing basic earning per share No. 5,132,200 5,132,200

c. Basic earning per share (a/b) Rs. (0.03) (0.08)

d. Effect of potential equity shares for 
preferential allotment Rs. Nil Nil

e.
Weighted average of number of equity 
shares used in computing diluted earnings 
per share (b+d)

No. 5132200 5132200

f. Diluted earnings per share (a/e) Rs. (0.03) (0.08)

g-
Effect of potential equity shares for 
preferential alltoment (c-f) Rs. Nil Nil

12. Provision Of Income Tax

As per Income Tax Act, the Company has incurred losses during the year, 
Consequently, in the opinion of the management, there will be no income tax liability 
for the current year. Provision for Minimum Alteration Tax (MAT) has not been made 
in view of book loss.

13. Taxes on Income (AS 22)

In view of brought forward losses, the Company has not provided for Deferred Tax 
Assets, adhering to concept of conservatism.



14. Additional Information Pursuant to Paragraphs 3 & 4 Part II of Schedule VI of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (as certified by the management and relied upon by the 
Auditors)

a) Particulars of Installed Capacities and Actual Production -  Not Applicable

b) Quantitative information about Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and Closing Stock

Items Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closin a Stock

Qty.
Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs

Shares 444,175 79.99 - - 47,600 29.84 396,575 49.68

Gold 
(in gms.)

- - 8,745.990 179.14 5,689.370 121.10 3,056.620 62.61

c) Consumption of Raw Materials - Not Applicable

d) Imports on CIF Basis - Nil

e) Expenditure in Foreign Currency -  Nil

f) Dividend to Non-Resident Shareholders -  Nil

g) Earnings in Foreign Exchange -  Nil

10. Previous year figures have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever 
considered necessary
11. Balance Sheet abstract and company’s general business profile is given in 
Annexure XV-A

FOR DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
As per our report of even date 
FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
YOGESH MONGA 

PARTNER 
M. NO. 099813



SCHEDULE- XV-ABALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT-AND COMPANY'S GENERAbBUSINESS PROFILE

Registration Details 
Registration No. 
Balance Sheet Date 
State Code

16-17179
31.03.2011
16

Capital Raised during the Year 
Public Issue 
Rights Issue 
Bonus Shares 
Private Placement

(Amount in Rs. Thousand) 
Nil

Nil

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds
Total Liabilities
Total Assets
Sources of Funds
Paid up capital
Reserves & Surplus
Secured Loan
Unsecured Loan
Deferred Tax Liability

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)
52.333.16
52.333.16

52,172.00

Applications of Funds
Net fixed assets 
Investments 
Net Current Assets 
Misc. Expenditure 
Accumulated losses

14.89
18,386.62

NIL

IV Performance of Company 
Total Income 
Total Expenditure 
Profit/Loss before Tax 
Profit/Loss after Tax 
Earning per Share in Rs 
Dividend

(Amount in Rs. Thousand)
15,832.17
15,698.57

(133.60)
(133.60) 

(0.03)

V Generic names of three Principal Products of the Company
Item Code No.
Product Description

NA
Shares, Stocks and Commodities



To
The Members
TIARA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of TIARA JEWELS PRIVATE 
LIMITED as at 31st March, 2011 and also the Profit and Loss Account for 
the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to 
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards 
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs in terms of Section 227 
(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 we enclose in the annexure a 
statement on the matters specified in paragraph 4 & 5 of said order;

3. Further to our comments in the annexure referred to in paragraph 
(1) above, we report that: -

a) We have obtained all the information and explanation which to the 
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of 
our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by Law have 
been kept by the Company so far as appears from our examination 

of the books.

c) The Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account dealt with by this 
report are in agreement with the books of accounts.



d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account 
comply with the Accoimting Standards referred to in sub section 
(3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956, subject to Notes on 
Accoimts forming part of Balance Sheet.

e) As per information and explanation given to us, none of the 
directors of the company is disqualified from being appointed as a 
Director in terms of clause (g) of subsection (1) of section 274 of the 
Companies Act, 1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to 
the explanations given to us, the said accounts give the information 
required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and 
give a true and fair view.

i) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of 
the Company as at 31st March, 2011 and

ii) In the case of the Profit and Loss account, of the Profit of 
the Company for the year ended on that date.

iii) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for 
the year ended on that date.

FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

YOGESH MONGA 
PARTNER 

M. NO. 099813



AN N EXURE REFERRED TO  IN PARAG R APH  2 OF O U R  REPORT TO  THE
M EM BERS OF TIARA JEWELS PRIVATE LIM ITED O N  TH E  A CCO U N TS
FOR TH E  YEAR  EN D ED  31st M A R C H  2011.

1 (a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars 
including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, the fixed assets have been physically verified by the 
management at the reasonable intervals during the period under review 
and no material discrepancies were noticed in the said verification.

(c) During the year, the Company has not disposed off substantial part of the 
fixed assets.

2(a) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the
management during the period and in our opinion, the frequency of 
verification was reasonable.

(b) In our opinion, the  ̂procedures of physical verification of inventory 
followed by the management are adequate in relation to the size of the 
company and the nature ot its business.

(c) On the basis of our examination of the inventory records, in our opinion, 
the Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. As explained to 
us, the discrepancies noticed on physical verification between the physical 
stocks and the book records were not material and have been properly 
dealt with in the books of accounts.

3. (a) The Company has granted and taken loans, secured or unsecured from
Companies, Firms and other Parties Listed in the register maintained 
xmder Section 301 of the Companies Act 1956.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, the rate cf interest and other terms and conditions of such 
loans are not prima facie prejudicial to the interests of the Company.

c) As there is no stipulation regarding repayment of loans and advances, we 
are xmable to comment whether payment of the principal amount and 
interest are regular or not.



4 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, there are adequate internal control procedures 
commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its 
business with regard to the purchase of stores, raw materials including 
the plant & machinery, vehicles, equipment and other assets and for the 
sale of goods and services. Further, on the basis of our examination of the 
books and records of the company, and according to the information and 
explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have been 
informed of any continuing failure to correct major weaknesses in the 
aforesaid internal control system.

5 (a) In our opinion and according to fhe information and explanation given to
us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in Section 301 
of the Companies Act, 1956 have been entered in the register required to 
be maintained under that section.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to 
us, the transactions made in pursuance of contracts and arrangements 
referred to in point (a) above and exceeding the value of Rs. 5 lakh with 
any party during the year, have been made at prices which are reasonable 
having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time except 
for the purchases of certain items of inventories which are for Company's 
specialized requirements and similarly for sale of certain goods for the 
specialized requirements of the buyers and for which suitable alternative 
sources are not available to obtain comparable quotations. However, on 
the basis of information and explanations provided, the same appear 
reasonable.

6. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the company has not invited any deposits from public attracting the 
provisions of sections 58A and 58AA or any other relevant provisions of 
the Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) 
Rules,1975.

7 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size 
and nature of its business.

8 As informed by the management, this clause is not applicable to the 
Company.



9(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records
of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is generally 
regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, investor education and protection fund, employees state insurance, 
income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, customs duty, service tax, excise duty, 
cess and other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate 
authorities in India.

(b) According to the mformation and explanation given to us and records of
the Company examined by us, there are no dues of Service Tax, Wealth 
Tax, Sales Tax, Customs Duty and Excise Duty, which are outstanding as 
at 31st March, 2011, which have not been deposited on account of any 
dispute.

10 The Company does not have accumulated losses as at 31st March 2011. 
The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year ended 
31.03.2011 or in the immediately preceding financial year,

11 According to the records of the company examined by us and the 
information and explanations given to us, the Company has not defaulted 
in repayment of dues to any financial instituticn or bank or debenture 
holders as at the balance sheet date.

12 The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of 
security by way ot pledge of shares, debentures and other securities.

13 The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi or a mutual benefit 
fund/society. Therefore the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies 
(Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the company.

14 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us the Company is not dealing or trading in shares, securities, debentures 
and other investments. Accordingly the provisions of clause 4 (xiv) of the 
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order 2003 are not applicable to the 
company.

15 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others 

from banks or financial institutions during the year.



16 In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to 
us, on an overall basis, the term loans have been applied for the purposes 
for which they were obtained.

17 According to the information and explanation given to us and based on 
overall examination of the balance sheet, we report that no funds raised on 
short-term basis have been used for long term investment.

18 During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment of 
shares to parties, firms and companies covered in the register maintained 
under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

19 The Company has not issued any debentures during the period and there 
are no debentures outstanding as at the year end.

20 The Company has not raised any money by way of public issue during the 
year.

21 During the course of our examination of the books and records of the 
Company, carried out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing 
practices in India, and according to the information and explanations 
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by 
the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been 
informed of such case by the management.

FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

YOGESH MONGA 
PARTNER 

M. NO. 099813



’r r r r

PARTICULARS,
AS AT ASAT

schedule' . 31.03.2011 31.03.2010

I SOURCES OF FUNDS :

1 SHARE HOLDERS' FUND
Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus

2 LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 
Unsecured Loans

3 Deferred Tax Liability

IV

8,700,000,00 8,700,000,00
19,840,625,46 12,347,226,54

28,540,625,46

87,948,882,88 99,636,348,87
80,025,491,59 72,105,551,65

167,974,374,47

291,600,00

21,047,226,54

171,741,900,52

116,300,00

196,806,599.93 192,905,427.05

II APPLICATION OF FUNDS 
1. FIXED ASSETS

Gross Block 
Less: Depreciation 
Net Block

VI
11,431,296.01
1,4.54,340.25

9,976,955.76

10,063,175.01
311,401.80

9,751,773.20

2 INVESTMENTS

3 CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

For Tiara Jewels Private Limited

Inventories VII 212,279,517.17 211,532,127.61
Sundry Debtors VIII 1,776,547.14 1,384,807.14
Cash & Bank Balances IX 1,211,743.97 1,200,113.05
Other Current Assets X 148,798.19 298,707.19
Loans & Advances XI 3,102,201.92 2,413,174.00

218,518,808.39 216,828,928.99
Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Current LiabiliOes XII 30,198,984.24 32,790,035.14
Provisions Xlll 1,619,000.00 1,057,000.00

31,817,984.24 33,847,035.14
Net Current Assets 186,700,824.17

MISCELUNEOUS EXPENDITURE XIV
(To the extent no written off or adjusted)
Preliminary Expenses 128,820.00

196,806,599,93
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES XXI
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS XXII

In terms of our report of even date 
for DATTA SINGLA & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 006185N

182,981,893.85

171,760.0

192,905,427.05

Director Director
(YOGESH MONGA)

Partner 
M. No. 099813



(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICUURS '  - . SCHEDULE

CURRENT YEAR - PREVIOUS PERIOD

AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT AMOUNT

INCOME

Gross Sales XV 167,713,643.00 80,309,584.00
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 388.00 -

167,714,031.00 80,309,584.00

EXPENDITURE

Material Consumed XVI 129,477,657.10 63,186,499.39

Administration Expenses XVII 5,086,400.83 2,079,176.20

Pei-sonnsl Expenses XVIII 3,449,154.00 735.888.00

Selling & Distribution Expenses XIX 4,977,355.89 3,545,355.74

Financiai Expenses XX 12,220,696.81 4,420,928,13

Depreciation V 1,144,427.45 317,210.00

156,355,692.08 74,285,057.46

Profit Before Tax 11,358,338,92 6,024,526.54

Less : Provision for Income Tax

Profit After Tax

Less : Income Tax relating to earlier year

Add ; Profit brought forward
Balance transferred to Reserves & Surplus

- Current Tax 

■ Deferred Tax

3,619,000.00

175,300.00

1,761,000.00

116,300.00

3,794,300.00
7.564.038.92 

70,640.00
7.493.398.92 
4,147,226,54

11,640,625.46

1,877,300.00
4,147,226.54

4,147,226.54

4,147,226.54

Earnings Per Share (Face value of Rs. 10/- each):
Basic
Diluted

8.69 4.77

4.77

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

For Tiara Jewels Private Limited

XXI
XXII

In terms of our report of even date 
for DATTA SINGLA & Co.
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Regn. No, 006185N

Director Director

(YOGESH MONGA) 
Partner

M.No, 099813



Cdbh How Statemenl for riie Year Ended 31s

(Amount in Rs.)

A.

C.

Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit For The Year Before Tax and Prior Period Items
Adjustments for:

Depreciation 
Misc. Expenditure W/Off 
Provision for doubtful debts 
Provision for doubtful advances 
Dividend income 
Interest Expense 
Non Operating Income 
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets

Operating Proflt Before Prior Period Items And Working Capital Changes
Adjustment For Prior Period lncome/(Expense)
Operating Proflt Before Working Capital Changes
Adjustments tor:

Trade And Other Receivables 
Inventories 
Loans and Advances 
Other Current Assets 
Trade and Other Payables

Cash Generated From Operations 
Income Tax Paid 

Net Cash From Operating Activities

Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Purchase Of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work-ln-Progress 
Sale of Fixed assets 
Purchase of Investments 
Sale of Investments 
Profit on Sale of Investments 
Interest and Other Financing Income 
Miscellaneous Expenditure Incurred 
Non Operating Income 

Net Cash (Usedj/Generated In Investing Activities

Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Proceeds/(Refund) Of Share Capital/Application & Securities Premium 
Proceeds/(Repayment) Of Long Term Borrowings 
Proceeds/(Repaymenl) Of Short Term Borrowings 
Interest Paid

Net Cash (Usedj/Generated In Financing Activities

Net Increasef(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 
Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents 
Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents

11.358,339

1,144,427

42,940

0
0
0

813,196

0
-388

13,358,514

13,358,514

(391,740) 

(747,390) 

(689,028) 

149,909 

(2,591,051

9,089,215
(3,127,540)

5,961,575

(1,380,222)

11,000

(1,369,222)

4,852,111

(8,619,637)

(813,196)

(4,580,722)

11,631

1,200,113

1,211,744

6,024.527

317,210

42,940

3,089

6,473,765

6,473,765

(1,384,807)

(211,532,128)

(2,413,174)

(298,707)

32,790,035

(176,365,015)
(704,01

(177,069,015)

(10,528,072)

370,000

(214,700)

(10,372,772)

16,900,000

171,741,901

188,641,901

1,200,113

1,200,113

For Tiara Jewels Private Limited

Director Director

In terms of our report of even date 
fo r  DATTA SINGLA &  Co.

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 006185N

(YOGESH MONGA)

Partner
M. No. 099813



(Amount in Rs.)

particu Ĉ î M ^ :  - AMOUNT AS 

AT 31.03.2011

AMOUNT AS, 

AT 31.03.2010

SHARECARITALv-' ..... ■ ■■ 1 1 SCHEDULE-!1

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 20,000,000.00 20,000,000.00

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP CAPITAL

8,70,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 8,700,000.00 8,700,000.00

8,700,000.00 8,700,000.00

.ReSERy.E§^NCi^y.l^LUS • 1 SCHEDULE-II

Securities Premium Account 8,200,000.00 8,200,000.00

Amount transferred from Profit & Loss Account 11,640,625.46 4,147,226.54

19,840,625.46 12,347,226.54



1 .̂ M/s. TIARA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED 1

(Amount in Rs.)
'PARTICULARS AMOUNTAS AMOUNT AS

■ AT3i.63T2011 AT'31.03.2010'

1 SECURED LOAN.§f N-A rif J SCHEDULE - 111 j

Term Loans
State Bank of Indore 7,174,253.00 10,242,081.96

Working Capital Limits
State Bank of Patiala 80,774,629.88 89,394,266.91

87,948,882.88 99,636,348.87
Note: The above loans are secured by charge against all the fixed assets and
current assets, a few personal assets & personal guarantees of all the directors
ofthe Company.

1 UNSECURED'LOANS.+■ SCHEDULE-IV

Due to Directors, Relatives, Companies and
Firms in which Directors are interested 59,587,459.88 64,844,608.54

Inter Corporate Deposits 20,438,031.71 7,260,943.11
(includes from holing company Rs. 149.64 lacs, previous year Rs. Nil)

80,025,49159 72,105,551.65

D̂EFERRED TAX LIABILITIES'.-. ' ’ 1'  SCHEDULE-V|

(A) Deferred Tax Liabilities Arising On Account O f;
Depreciation 877,706.76 376,356.41

877,706.76 376,356.41

(B) Deferred Tax Assets Arising On Account O f:
Unabsorbed Depreciation/Business Loss - “

TOTAL - -

NET DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY (ASSETS) (B-A) 877,706.76 376,356,41

TAX IMPACT 9Q1 nnn nn 1 1A nnn nn



''-T,

>

i ;
§ 'CO

*;y

' - I

aUl

“ul!

I
0£O.
CO_J111

i

’

t o CO CO cyi o > t o o

o CM CO ’•3' r r lO T“ CO CD CN
<■ .fM CD CO d d 0 0 d c o T— d c d

•■■. £■. o LO ■<— CD <D CO “c j- u - CO T“

< €NI r - - CO CO O o CO t o t o q T - h -

CQ lO * c o ' c o ' lO ' c o " o ' r - fy - ' T“
CO CN CN r - t o

T * CN lO UD T~ T “ r * -

o ‘  CQ c o ' cd"

o.„J
m •O’ CO r - .

g
T ~ t o o CD CD

H " c n CN CO CN c o o CO CD r " -

U J
, ■ T "

CO o > CO CM r - CO c d i d
Z ' ^ T“ CO CN

g
o t o

< ! <N q LO t o CO s q co_ CD

c n c o ' c d CN <d “ t o ' o ' ■ r- c d cd"
•r- CN CN CDvra

CQ

CN CO

c o "

CD CN CN CD

CD

O ) ^ .

g
CO CO CO CD O c o t o,

CN CD c n CO CN O CO CN
.1, T “
- CO d

s
d CN d d CM T— d

o
w

r - - “O ’ o O CD cn> CD
Sf i q CO 0 0 q CD •hr”

CO
a

D
CQ
O

‘ I r t

"O-' o '
CN

o T
CD

r “

CN
h -

o '
p S

T“

S
o
o

0 ' -  
«  V

' ' I a i 1 ' I 1 1 1
d

0 0 CO
•®r

c *
o

'• fi.
. w

5 s
CO CO

CN s
o
CO “ g

m

^ Q .
o •ct CD CO d ■<r CM CO c d

gL . ' t t O ) o o • ^ O ' t o (N X— CN
Q «£• '

. ~ r e . q (XD q CD a> r— CD

tmr-. « £
T-*" o " r - r**" CN cd "

• o > - O ) t o CD CD
u . 0 0

-

o o O o O o O o o o o
o o q O CO O o o o q O CO
T ~
Q c n d t o CD CN CD t o T -

o 0 4

CO
q

T “
CQ

’H*5 ^  
1^’'

CN ID CO LO t o fy - o
4-4
a

3 .

N - CD

c o '

lO

UO

LO

cd '
r ^
CN

CD h -

c o '

CO

fy-"

CO

CN

■ q

o

T : t o 0 0 t o
?

c o CD t o
CN CO r - CN t o r — CO CD o

t o CO o i d t o CM v~ CM t o c d
'4 - 4  ' - - O ' 0 0 t o CD CD c n CO r ^ CD CD

< . . 0 4  = t o CO CD x r CD_ T“ CN

tfi ' 'C O CD c o ' c o ' c n cd" 7— X— c o “
q CO CN CO CO

^ '
. 'T “ CN lO CO CO

CO d
r -

o O
. ' o o q

c '  1 . 1 1 ' ' ' ' ' ’ * ■r*
’ C  ’ o O
3 ‘ 0

Q CN CN

. «  
0

0
• x :
H

r— r ~

• u re
O

r n

CO

l& ic

(A D ) o O o
8

o o O
C o O o o o o

■2-
P

• c ' d ‘ ' CO d ( d ' d CM
3 ‘. -.fa-' o o > h - o t o o CN

a .
V)
c
o

F f i

^ r e
0

> -

0
sz
I _

CD

t o

d
o
r -

o "
CN
CN

t o

o

c o "
T—
CN

CM

cd“

R I

CM

o '

■D
<

lO CO t o
?

CO T— c n O ) t o

’ o C"! CO CM ID T— CO t ^ q O

T - t o c c i o i d t o
S

rr- d ir i r t i d
o CO LO CD t o r - OX CM d

< CM T— OD q CD q CD, CD

t/i cd ' c o " T— h - ' 7— c o ' T“ CD c o

< q

■'■T~
o

CO CO
CN

lO
0 0

c o '

CN CN
t o

T -

o '
r *

</)
0) 0 0) s

<
_ i
3
g

§

0
CO

o

CO

0
c
0

fa.
0
C
o

■ 6
c
o

O

fa.
D

U -

c «

0

3

' E

3

CO
0
O

d
0

C

f i
(TJ

c n
c

d
O )
0

C0

1
3

s

S

£

CO
0
o
> >

0
3
C L

E
o

s
r e

CO

o
c
o

CD
0

c
r e

Q .

r e
o

• c

" G
0

r e

o
a o < L L > 5 o a o L iJ U J 1 - CL



'• *'ri:t>4 f̂e^HT.,..M/S.TIA;^JEYVEL ĵPRIVATELIMITED r

(Amount in Rs.)

AMOUNT AS 

AT 31.03.2011

AMOUNT AS 

AT 31.03:2010

|rlNV^NTORiE,S- . SCHEDULE - Vil 1

Gold
Bullion

Diamond & Other Stones
Silver

Platinum

133,570,922,88
3,565,51

64,206,138.65
12,690,330.00

1,808,560,14

127,403,437.00
2.373.162.00 

66,561,848.61 
12,690,330,00

2.503.350.00

212,279,517.17 211,532,127.61

|:SDNDWDEBII;)R'^~-L-% . . - ' SCHEaULE-Vlll

Usecured, considered good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 538,657.14 -

Others 1,237,890.00 1,384,807.14

1,776,547.14 1,384,807.14



1 /  ' —  -M/s. TIARA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED

(Amount in Rs.)

PARTICULARS

AT 31:03.201.1,
AMOUNT AS 

•AT 31.03.2010

j GASH & BAf>lK'. î, '̂l)lj£& '  ̂ ^ !SCHEDULE,IX

Cash in Hand 
Balances with Banks

921,654.21
290,089.76

820,347.21
379,765.84

1,211,743.97 1,200,113.05

.PJHER C y R (? | I^ P   ̂ . < «sghedule- x 1

Prepaid Expenses 

Advance to Employees 

Security Deposit (Telephone)

117,994,00

30,804.19

232,852.00

35,041.00

30,804.19

148,798.19 298,707.19

|. LOANSlADVANCESPfft.-.............................. * y » s c h e d u le -X I1

Advances recoverable in cash or kind or for value to be received 3,102,201,92 2,413,174.00

3,102,201.92 2,413,174.00



(Amount in Rs.)

-PARTICULARS AMOUNTAS AMOUNT AS
AT 31.03.2011 AT 31.03.2010

•CURRENT LIABILITIES; . ' SCHEDULE:-XlT|

Sundry Creditors 

Other Liabilities 
Advances From Customers

19,365,986.24 16,898,966.08
407.762,00 680,533.06

10,425,236.00 15,210,536,00.

30,198,984.24 32,790,035.14

SCHEDULE - XIII

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax and TDS) 1,619,000.00 1,057,000,00

1,619,000.00 1,057,000.00

MJSCEL m  . -sbHEDULE-XIV

Opening Balance
Preliminary Expenses incurred during the year 
Less : Written off during the year

171,760,00
214,700,00

42,940,00 42,940.00

128,820.00 171,760.00



,M/,S.;14SA JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED 1
■

(Amount in Rs.)
PARTICULARS

' + J*
YEAR ENDED 

'31.03 2011
PERIOD ENDED 

* 31 03.2010

I^SALES. - V ’- SQHEDULE-XVl

Gold
Bullion
Daimond & Other Stones 
Platinum

111,443,325.00
16.672.352.00
38.714.303.00 

883,663.00

44.635.614.00
19.901.474.00
15.243.882.00 

528,614,00

167,713,643.00 80,309,584.00

j MATERIAL-CQfiSUMED .-SCHEDULE-XVI

Opening Stock 
Add; Purchases 
Less: Closing Stock

211,532,127.61
130,225,046.67
212,279,517.17

197,413,915.00
77,304,712.00

211,532,127,61

Material Consumed 129,477,657.10 63,186,499.39

[ adI nistrative.expenses M t f i i ' : . / c  .V- : r  SCHEDUt§.-"Xyil 1

Audit Fees 33,090.00 11,030,00
Bank Charges 420,111.62 22,613.07
Credit Card Commission 230,300.46 121,856.59
Printing & Stationery Exp 43,159.00 10,508.00
Electricity & Water Exp 489,456.00 294,270.00
Miscellaneous Expenses 105,695.99 13,719.50
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,631,888.00 607,500.00
Telephone & Internet Exp 408,308.84 174,302.85
Donation & Charity 37,241.00 8,000.00
Motor Repair & Maintence 773,867.69 180,366.26
Insurance Expenses 355,936.00 125,255,00
Travelling Expenses 353,549.31 278,689.07
Repair & Maintenance 106,920.00 59,170.00
Freight Charges 6,412.00 2,150.00
News Paper & Periodicals 25,374.92 17,717.00
Legal & Professional Charges 22,150.00 20,000.00
Loss on Sale of Fixed Asstes • 89,088.86
Preliminary Expenses written off 42,940.00 42,940.00

5,086,400.83 2,079,176.20



MVI/S;TIABA<>)EWEL-gPR|VAT£ LIMITED

(Amount in Rs.)

YEAR ENDED 

31.03.2011

PERIOD ENDED 

31.03.2010

' SCHEDULE,-Xyilli

Salary & Wages 3,272,732.00 595,207.00
Staff Welfare 75,238.00 49,575.00

Contribution to Provident & Other Funds 101,184.00 91,106.00

3,449,154.00 735,888.00

|SEJ.yRi^&,pi$JJ|igi^ EXPENSES ■ .^'SCHEDULE;-XIX

Advertisement Exp 1,838,272.89 1,010,400.00

Business Promotion 297,637.00 168,205.74

Discount & Rebate 2,830,725.00 2,366,750.00

Bad Debts written off 10,721.00 “

4,977,355.89 3,545,355.74

EXPeHSES - ....................... ' SCHEDULE-XX1

Bank Interest 11,407,500.81 4,364,453.13

Interest To Others 813,196.00 56,475.00

12,220,696.81 4,420,928.13



SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO TH E ACCOUNTS  

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS

The Financial Statements have been prepared on the basis of going concern under the historical 
cost convention and accrual basis, to comply in all material aspect with the applicable accounting 
principle in India, the Accounting Standard issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India and the relevant provision of Companies Act, 1956.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCO UN T

All Income & Expenses have been accounted for on accrual basis as informed by the management. 

FIXED ASSETS

All Fixed Assets are stated at cost inclusive of legal and / or installation and / or incidental 
expenses less depreciation.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straight line method as per rates prescribed 
under Schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956.

INVESTMENTS

Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year are 
classified as current investments. All other Investments are classified as Long term Investments. 
Current Investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on an individual 
investment basis. Long term investments are stated at cost, diminution in the value of long term 
investments is provided only when decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the 
management.

INVENTORIES

Inventories are valued at cost or market value whichever is lower, as certified by the management. 

REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be reliably measured and is probable that the 
economic benefits will flow to the Company.



ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME

The accounting treatment followed for taxes on income is to provide for Current Tax and Deferred 
Tax. Current Tax is the aggregate amount of Income Tax determined to be payable in respect of 
taxable income for a period. Deferred tax is the tax effect of timing differences between taxable 
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or 
more subsequent periods.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS

At each Balance Sheet date an assessment is made whether any indication exists that an asset has 
been impaired. If any such indication exists, an impairment loss i.e. the amount by which the 
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount is provided in the books of accounts.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

( i )  Provisions are recognized for liabilities that can be measured by using a substantial
degree of estimation, i f ;

(a) the company has a present obligation as a result of past event.
(b) a probable outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is expected to settle 

the obligation; and
(c) the amount of obligation can be reliably estimated

( i i )  Contingent liability is disclosed in the case o f :

(a) a present obligation arising from a past event when it is not probable that an outflow 
of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation 
or

(b) a possible obligation, unless the probability of outflow in settlement is remote

FOREIGN CU R R EN CY TRANSACTIONS

1. Foreign currency transactions are recorded on initial recognition at the rate prevailing on 
the date of the transaction.

2. Foreign currency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Exchange 
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on reporting the same at the 
closing rate as at the balance sheet date are recognized as income or expense in the period 
in which they arise except in the case of liabilities incurred for the purpose of acquiring 
the fixed assets from outside India in which such exchange differences are adjusted in the 
carrying amount of fixed assets.

3. The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward exchange contracts is 
amortised as an expense or income over the life of the contract. Exchange difference on 
such a contract is recognized in the statement of profit .and loss in the reporting period in 
which the exchange rates change. Profit or Loss arising on cancellation or renewal of such 
contracts is recognized as income or expense in the period in which such profit or loss 
arises.



Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a 
qualifying asset are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. Other borrowing costs are 
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

S CH ED U LE-X X II  

NOTES TO TH E ACCOUNTS

1. This was the first full year of operations of the Company as the Company was 
formed last year, hence previous year figures are not strictly comparable.

2. Contingent Liabilities: Nil ( Previous Year : Nil)

3. No provision for gratuity and other retirement benefits has made in the accounts as there are 
no employees who have put in qualifying period of service to be eligible for these benefits.

4. SEG EM EN TA L REPORTING (as per AS 17)
The Company operates in single business segment, So there is no segmental reporting as 
required under AS 17 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants oflndia.

5. Estimated amounts of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accoimt and 
not provided for - N il

6. In the opinion of the Director of the Company the current assets, loans and 
advances are approximately of the value as stated if realised in the ordinary course 
of business.

7. Expenditure incurred on employees getting remuneration not less than Rs. 
60,00,000/- p.a. in respect of persons employed throughout the year and/or not 
less than Rs. 5,00,000/- p.m. in respect of persons employed for part of the years is 
Nil.

8. Particulars of payments made to auditors :
a. Statutory Audit Fees Rs. 20,000.00
b. Tax Audit Fees Rs. 10,000.00
c. Service Tax Rs. 3,090.00

9. In the opinion of the management of the Company, there are no micro, small 
and medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues, which are 
outstanding for more than 45 days as at March 31, 2011. The information as 
required to be disclosed xmder the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 
Development Act, 2006 has been determined to the extent such parties have been 
identified on the basis of the information available with the Company and have 
been relied upon by the statutory auditors of the Company.



Related party disclosures as required under Accounting Standard (AS-18) on 
"Related Party Disclosures" issued under the Companies ( Accounting Standard) 
Rule 2006, as amended up to date, are given below: -

a) Relationship

i) Holding Company 
Devine Impex Limited

ii) Joint Ventures and Associates *

None

iii) Key Management Personnel (Managing Director/Whole-time directors)
Sh. Jawahar Lai Jain 
Sh. Neeraj Jain 
Sh. Rohit Jain

iv) Relatives of the Key Management Personnel*
Smt. Manju Jain
Smt. Tina Jain

v) Entities over which key management personneVlheir relatives are able to
exercise significant influence*
Jawahar Lai Jain (HUF)

* With whom the Company had transactions during the year.

b) The following transactions were carried out with related parties in the ordinary 
course of business.

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars
Holding

Company

Key
Management
Personnel

Entities of 
Relatives of Key 
Management 
Personnel

Relatives of 
Key
Management
Personnel Total

Loans received 149.64 219.78 - 11.03 380.44

Loan repaid - 265.67 16.63 1.08 283.37

Remuneration - 18.00 - 1.44 19.44

Rent (gross) 14.18 2,02 16.20

Interest Paid 7.38 - - - 7.38



11. EARNINGS PER SHARE (as per AS 20)

Basic earnings per equity share has been computed by dividing net profit after tax 
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding for the period. 
Diluted earnings per equity share have been computed using the weighted average 
number of equity shares and dilutive potential equity shares outstanding during 
the year. The reconciliation between basic and diluted earnings per equity share is 
as follows:

S.
No. Particulars Unit

Year ended 
31.03.2011

Year ended 
31.03.2010

a Net profit after tax Rs, 7,564,039 4,147,227

b. Weighted average number of equity shares 
used in computing basic earning per share No. 870,000 870,000

c. Basic earning per share (a/b) Rs. 8.69 4,77

d. Effect of potential equity shares for preferential 
allotment Rs. Nil Nil

e.
Weighted average of number of equity shares 
used in computing diluted earnings per share 
(b+d)

No. 870000 870000

f. Diluted earnings per share (a/e) Rs. 8.69 4.77

g-
Effect of potential equity shares for preferential 
alltoment (c-f)

Rs. Nil Nil

12. Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3,4 C & 4 D 
of part II of Schedule VI of the companies Act, 1956 are as under :

a) Licensed and Installed Capacity
i. Licensed Capacity N.A.
ii. Installed Capacity N.A.



b) Particulars in respect of Opening Stock, Production, Sales & Closing Stock:

Items Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closing Stock

Qty.
Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs Qty. Rs. In lacs Qty. Rs. In lacs

Gold 
(in gms.)

101,974.410 1,274.03 45,129.94 868.35 55,389 1,114.43 91,715 1,335.71

Bullion 
(in gms.)

1,387.54 23.73 7,353.980 138.60 8,739.600 166.72 1,920 0.04

Others 817.56 295.30 395.98 787.05

Total 2,115.32 1,302.25 1,677.14 2,122.80

c) C.I.F. value of Import - Nil

d) Expenditure of Foreign Currency - Nil

e) Earnings of Foreign Currency - N il

13. Previous year figures have been re-grouped and re-arranged wherever 
considered necessary

14. Balance Sheet abstract and company's general business profile is given in Annexure 
XXII-A

FOR TIARA  JEWELS PRIVATE LIMITED
As per our report of even date 
FOR D A T T A  SIN GLA  & CO. 
CH A R TER ED  A C C O U N T A N TS  
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

DIRECTOR DIRECTO R
Y O G ESH  M O N G A  

PARTN ER  
M. NO. 099813

PLACE; CH A N D IG A RH  
DATE; 03.09.2011



I ‘ SCHEDULE •XXIlT'
I. ^.BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT AND. COMPANY'S GENERAL* BUSINESS P R ^ i l l "

Registration Details

IV

Registration No. U36911CH2009PTC31867
Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2011
State Code 53

Capital Raised during the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Public issue Nil
Rights Issue Nil
Bonus Shares Nil
Private Placement Nil

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

CURRENT YEAR

Total Liabilities 228,624.58
Total Assets 228,624,58
Sources of Funds
Paid up capital 8,700.00
Reserves & Surplus 19,840.63
Secured Loan 87,948.88
Unsecured Loan 80,025,49
Deferred Tax Liability 291.60

Applications of Funds
Net fixed assets 9,976,96
Investments -

Net Current Assets 186,700.82

Misc. Expenditure 128.82
Accumulated losses -

Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Total Income 167,714.03

Total Expenditure 156,355.69
Profit/Loss before Tax 11,358.34

Profit/Loss after Tax 7,564.04
Earning per Share in Rs 8.69
Dividend -

V Generic names of three Principal Products of the Company

Item Code No. ' NA
Product Description Gold & Siver Items

Item Code No. NA
Product Description Diamond

Item Code No. NA
Product Description Platinum



To
The Members 
Devine Impex Limited

We have audited the attached Consohdated Balance Sheet of Devine 
Impex Limited and its subsidiary company Tiara Jewels Private 
Limited as at 31st March, 2011 afid also the Consolidated Profit and 
Loss Accoxmt and Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year 
ended on that date, annexed thereto. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility 
is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our 
audit.

1. We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards 
generally accepted in India. Those Standards require that we plan 
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit 
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the 
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also 
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant 
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides 
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

2. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been 
prepared by Devine Impex Limited's management in accordance 
with the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, 
Consolidated Financial Statements issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India.

3. Based on our audit, and to the best of our information and according 
to the explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the 
attached consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in 
India;

a) In the case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the Consolidated 
State of Affairs of Devine Impex Limited and its subsidiary as at 
March 31,2011;



b) In the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account, of the
consolidated results of operations of Devine Impex Limited and its
subsidiary for the year ended on that date; and

c) In the case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the
Consolidated Cash Flows of Devine Impex Limited and its
subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

FOR DATTA SINGLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 
Firm Regn. No. 006185N

(YOGESH MONGA) 
PARTNER 

M. NO. 99813

PLACE: CHANDIGARH 
DATE: 03.09.2011



SCHEDULE’.

A

- A * ......  - ' e.

, ■
ASAT - 

31.03.2011
■ - A S A T ^  

31 03 2010

SOURCES OF FUNDS :

SHARE HOLDERS’ FUND
Share Capital 
Reserves & Surplus

1 52,172,000.00
6,141,248.88 58,313,248.88

52,172,000.00
52,172,000.00

LOAN FUNDS
Secured Loans 
Unsecured Loans 
Deferred Tax Liability

II
III
IV

87,948,882.88
65,061,385.59 153,010,268.47

291,600.00

99,636,348.87
72,105,551.65 171,741,900.52

116,300,00

211,6 15,117 .35 224,030,200.52

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS
Gross Block 
Less: Depreciation 
Net Block

V
11,473,505.01
1,481,655.25

9,991,849.76

10,105,384.01
336,393,80

9,768,990.20

INVESTMENTS VI 1,486,615,00 13,925,000.00

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
Inventories 
Sundry Debtors 
Cash & Bank Balances 
Other Current Assets 
Loans & Advances

Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabiiities 
Provisions

VII
VIII
IX
X
XI

XII
XIII

223,507,915.92
1,776,547.14
1,781,839.64

163,498,19
4,683,385.92

231,913,186,81

30.286.354.24 
1,619,000.00

31.905.354.24

219,530,671.36
1,384,807.14
6,686,230.07

313,407.19
5.681,803,00

233,596,918,76

33.590.172.89 
1,057,000.00

34.647.172.89

Net Current Assets 200,007,832.58 198,949,745.87

Miscellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not v/ritten off or adjusted)

XIV 128,820.00 171,760.00

Profit & Loss Account - 1,214,704.44

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

For Devine Impex Limited

XXII
XXIII

211,6 15,117 .35

In terms of our report of even date 
for DATTA SINGLA & Co,

224,030,200.52

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn, No. 006185N

Director Director

(YOGESH MONGA) 
Partner

M. No. 099813



' eeVINE IMPEX UMITED 

>_eO j§Q t:iPAT£D eROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST-MARCH.2011

pa r tic u laW - ’̂ ^ V ' - - ' SCHEDULE
■■CU)\RENT 
’  YEAR

PREVIOUS
\EAR

INCOME

Sales
Other Income

XV
XVI

182,807,912.00
388,00

91,426,359.00
15,496.00

182,808,300.00 91,441,855.00

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Goods sold 

Administration Expenses 
Personnel Expenses 

Selling & Distribution Expenses 
Financial Expenses 
Depreciation

XVII
XVIII
XIX

XX 
XXi

• V

144,162,158,10
6,270,267.43
3,511,554.00

5,010,025.89
11,482,800.81
1,146,750.45

74,005,499.39

2,718,849.28
772.288.00 

3,578,124.74 
4,420,928.13

319.533.00

171,583,556.68 85,815,222.54

Profit Before Tax 11,224,743.32 5,626,632.46

L ess: Provision For Income Tax
- Current Tax

- Deferred Tax

3,619,000.00
175,300.00 3,794,300.00

1,761,000.00
116,300.00

Profit After Tax
Less : Expenses related to earlier years

7,430,443.32
74,490.00

3,749,332.46
33,020,00

Profit Available for Appropriation 7,355,953.32 3,716,312.46

Balance Brought Forward (1,214,704.44) (4,931,016.90)

Balance Carried To Balance Sheet 6,141,248.88 (1,214,704.44)

Earnings Per Share (Face value of Rs. 10/- each):

Basic
Diluted

1.45
1.45

0.73
0.73

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

XXII

XXIII

For Devine Impex Limited

In terms of our report of even date 
for DATTA SINGLA & Co.
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn. No. 006185N

Director Director

(YOGESH MONGA) 
Partner
M.No. 099813



; EmjOlftlatocI Cash Plow Stalonieiil Foi The Year Ended 31st March 2011

C.

A. Cash flow from operating activities:
Profit For The Year Before Tax and Prior Period Items
Adjustments for;

Depreciation
Loss on sate of investment 
Misc. Expenditure W/Off 
Interest Expense 
Non Operating Income 
Loss on sale of Fixed Assets 
Loss on sale of Investments

11224743

1146750

42940
11482801

(388)

846075

5,626,632

319,533

42,940

(15.496)
497,112

Operating Profit Before Prior Period Items And Working Capital Changes
Adjustment For Prior Period Income/jExpensej

24742922
74490

6,470,721

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes 24668432 6,470,721
Adjustments for:

Trade And Other Receivables 
Inventories 
Loans and Advances 
Other Current Assets 
Trade and Other Payables

(391740)
(3977245)

998417
149909

(3303819)

(1,134,703)
(200,713,128)

8,838,560
(313,407)

32,159,902

Cash Generated From Operations
Income Tax Paid

18143954
3057000

(154,692,054)
(737,020)

Net Cash From Operating Activities 15086954 (155,429,074)

. Cash Flow From Investing Activities:
Purchase Of Fixed Assets/ Capital Work-ln-Progress
Sate of Fixed assets
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Interest and Other Financing Income
Miscellaneous Expenditure Incurred
Non Operating Income

(1380222)
11000

11,592,310

(10,528,072)
1,592,409

(214,700)
15,496

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In investing Activities 10223088 (9,134,867)

Cash Flow From Financing Activities:
Increase/Decrease in Loans & Advances
Proceeds/jRefund) Of Share Capital/Application & Securities Premium
Proceeds/jRepayment) Of Long Term Borrowings
Calls in arrears received
Proceeds/(Repaymertt) Of Short Term Borrowings 
Interest Paid

(10111995)

(8619537)
(11482801)

171,001,966

Net Cash (Used)/Generated In Financing Activities (30214433) 171,001,966

Net lncrease/(Decrease) In Cash And Cash Equivalents (A) + (B) + (C) 
Opening Cash And Cash Equivalents

(4904390)
6686230

6438024
248,206

Closing Cash And Cash Equivalents 1781840 6,686,230

For Devine Impex Limited
In terms of our report of even date 
for DATTA SINGLA & Co. 
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 0Q6185N

Director Director

Place; Cliandigarh 
Dated: 03,09.2011

(YOGESH MONGA)
Partner

M. No. 099813



AMOUNT AS . 
AT 31.03.2011 •

AMQ.UNTAS
ATA1:0*3.2010

SHARE CAP|I4Lj ~ S.eHEDULE;‘|

Authorised Share Capital

60,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 60,000,000,00‘ 60,000,000.00

Issued & Subscribed Capital

52,51,400 (52,51,400) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each 52,514,000.00 52,514,000.00

Paid up Capital

51,32,200 (51,32,200) Equity Shares of Rs.10/-each fully paid up 51,322,000.00 51,322,000.00

Add; Amount paid up on 1,19,200 (1,19,200) Shares Forfeited 850,000.00 850,000.00

52,172,000.00 52,172,000.00

SCHEDULE-II

Term Loans
State Bank of Indore 7,174,253.00 10,242,081.96

Working Capital Limits
State Bank of Patiala

80,774,629.88 89,394,266.91

87,948,882.88 99,636,348.87

UNSECUREDlOANS, • - SCHEDULE-III

Due to Directors, Relatives, Companies and 
Firms in which Directors are interested

59,587,459.88 64,844,608.54

Inter Corporate Deposits 5,473,925.71 7,260,943,11

65,061,385.59 72,105,551.65

D E E £ R R E D J^ # p iL IT Y SCHEDULE • IV

Deferred Tax Liability on account of timing difference 
in block of fixed asets

291,600.00 116,300.00

Deferred Tax Asset on account of brought forward 
businees losses etc.

- -

Net Deferred Tax Liabillity 291,600.00 116,300.00
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PARTICULARS ^

jJ :

No. Of

/Shares

AMOUNTAS 
AT 31̂ 03:2011

N b rp f

Shares
A p U N T A S ’

INVESTMENTS

Long Term 

Quoted

SCHEDULE-VI

Kinetic Capital Services Limited - - 50,900 509,000

Regal Enterprises Limited - - 3,500,000 3,500,000

Subh Exim Limited 47,600 1,086,615 445,000 4,450,000

Unquoted

Bhawani Industries • . 10,000 1,002,500

Kwality Pharmaceuticals - - 150,000 1,537,500

Ospin Traders Private Limited - - 80,000 800,000

Oswal Oil Mills Limited - - 50,000 500,000

Kashmir Apparies Private Limited - - 100,000 1,000,000

No Exit Clothing Private Limited - - 22,600 226,000

Share Application Money

Prince Fintech (P) Limited 400,000 400,000

TOTAL

(Market value of quoted shares is not available)

1,486,615 13,925,000



AMOUNT AS 

AT 31.03.20,11
AMOUNIAS? * 
AT31.03.2010

INVE.NT0RIE§;4f‘ f: ,--  ■ SCHEDULE-^Vir 1I.’** % .

Shares 11,228,398.75 7,998,543.75

Gold 133,570,922.88 127,403,437.00
Bullion 3,565.51 2,373,162.00

Daimond & Other Stones 64,206,138,65 66,561,848.61

Silver 12,690,330.00 12,690,330.00
Platinum 1,808,560.14 2,503,350.00

223,507,915.92 219,530,671.36

S lIPR Y iPEB M lS .y  ; :

UNSECURED BUT CONSIDERED GOOD

SCHEDULE-Vfir

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months 538,657.14 -

Others 1,237,890.00 1,384,807.14

1,776,547.14 1,384,807.14

.CASH&BANK.B#1N5ES pHEDULEflJf /

Cash In Hand 1,484,140.78 1,225,971.78

Balances with Scheduled Banks 297,698.86 5,460,258.29

1,781,839,64 6,686,230,07



PARTICULARS' AMOUNT AS 
AT 31.03.2011

AMOUNT AS , 1 
AT 31̂ 03.2010 *

0THER.CUJE^£Ng4SSETS SCHEDULE X-

Prepaid Expenses 

Advance to Employees 

Security Deposit

117,994.00

45,504.19

232,862.00
35,041.00
45,504,19

163,498.19 313,407.19

LOANS &A0VA;iC.ES, SCHEDULE'. XI

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind 
or for value to be received

4,683,385.92 5,681,803.00

4,683,385.92 5,681,803.00



( B A R T IC U IA B S . - J . ;  . AMOUNTAS AMOUNTAS

1 AT 3.1.03,2011. .. ■ AT 31-.03.2010

CURRENT LIAG ilLfieS j. SCHEDULE- Xlh

Sundry Creditors 

Advances From Customers 

Expenses Payable

PRflVISJONS

Provision for Income Tax (Net of Advance Tax and TDS)

19,365,986.24

10,525,236.00
395,132.00

16,898,966.08
15,967,135.00

724,071.81

30,286,354.24 33,590,172.89

SCHEDULE-̂ 111

1,619,000.00 1,057,000.00

1,619,000.00 1,057,000.00

Opening Balance

Add ; Preliminary Expenses incurred during the year 
Less: Written Off during the year

171,760.00

42,940.00

^SCHEpULE-XlV;

214,700.00
42,940.00

128,820.00 171,760.00



■ P A R T I C U t k H S S l -  ", YEAR ENDED 
3103.2011

YEAR ENDED 
31.03.2010

SALES SCHEDULE■XV

SALES

Shares, Stocks & Commodities
Gold

Bullion
Daimond & Other Stones 

Platinum

2.984.315.00 
123,553,279.00
16.672.352.00
38.714.303.00 

883,663.00

11.116.775.00
44.635.614.00

19.901.474.00
15.243.882.00 

528,614.00

182,807,912.00 91,426,359.00

OTHER/INCOME,. SCHEDULE-XVI

Miscellaneous Income 388,00 15,496.00

388.00 15,496.00

COST OF GOODS SOLD SCHEDULE - XVII

Opening Stock 

Add: Purchases

219,530,671.36
148,139,402.67

216,231,458.75

77,304,712,00

Less : Closing Stock

367,670,074,03
223,507,915.92

293.536,170.75
219,530,671,36

Cost of Goods Sold 144,162,158.10 74,005,499,39



PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED 
31.03.2011

YEAR ENDED 
31.03.2010

ii^l^lNISTRATlVE EXPENSES SCHEDULE-XVIII

Audit Fee 66,180.00 33,090.00
Bank Charges 422,294.62 25,911.40
Credit Card Commission 230,300.46 121,856.59
Donation & Charity 37,241.00 8,000.00
Insurance 355,936.00 135,215.00
Repair & Maintenance 106,920.00 59,170.00
Electricity Expenses 491,006.00 295,470.00
Printing & Stationary 50,023,00 10,508.00
Rent, Rates & Taxes 1,744,228.00 641,800.00
News Paper & Periodicals 25,374,92 17,717.00
Professional Charges 113,134.60 87,148.75
Postage & Courier Charges 11,912,00 7,200.00
Vehicle Expenses 773,867.69 180,366.26
Telephone Expenses 412,268.84 176,240,85
Travelling Expenses 353,549,31 278,689.07
Misc. Expenses 108,695.99 15,869.50
Fees & Taxes 78,320.00 84,545.00
Loss on sale of fixed assets 497,111.86
Loss on sale of investments 846,075,00 -

Preliminary Expenses written off 42,940.00 42,940.00

PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Salary & Wages 
Staff Welfare
Contribution to Provident & Other Funds

DISJRIBUTIN EXPENSES

Advertisement Exp 
Business Promotion 
Discount & Rebate 
Bad Debts written off

tFINA,t§iAl.: EXPENSES

Bank Interest 
Interest To Others

6,270,267,43 2,718,849,28

SCHEDULE-XIX

3,335,132.00 631,607,00
75,238.00 49,575.00

101,184.00 91,106.00

3,511,554.00 772,288.00

SCHEDULE-XX

1,870,942.89 1,043,169.00
297,637.00 168,205.74

2,830,725.00 2,366,750,00
10,721.00 -

5,010,025.89 3,578,124.74

SCHEDULE-XXI

11,407,500.81 4,364,453,13
75,300,00 56,475.00

11,482,800.81 4,420,928.13



S IG N IF IC A N T  A C C O U N T IN G  PO LIC IES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF ACCOUNTS
The F inancial Statements have been prepared on the basis o f  going concern under the historical 
cost convention and accrual basis, to com ply in  a ll m ateria l aspect w ith  the applicable 
accounting p rinc ip le  in India, the A ccounting  Standard issued by  the Institu te  o f  Chartered 
Accountants o f ln d ia  and the relevant provis ion o f  Companies A c t, 1956.

INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCO UN T
A ll Incom e &  Expenses have been accounted fo r on accrual basis as in form ed by the 
management.

FIXED ASSETS
A ll F ixed Assets are stated at cost inc lus ive  o f  legal and /  o r insta lla tion  and /  or incidental 
expenses less depreciation.

Depreciation on F ixed Assets has been provided on straight line  method as per rates prescribed 
under Schedule X IV  to the Companies A c t 1956.

INVESTMENTS
Investments that are read ily  realizable and intended to be held fo r not more than a year are 
classified as current investments. A l l  other Investments are classified as Long term  
Investments. Current Investments are carried at low er o f  cost and fa ir value determ ined on an 
individua l investm ent basis. Long term  investments are stated at cost, d im inu tion  in  the value 
o f  long term investments is provided on ly  when decline is other than tem porary in the op in ion 
o f  the management.

INVENTORIES
InvciiLories are valued at cost or market value w hichever is low er, as ce rtified  by the 
management.

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it can be re liab ly  measured and is probable that the 
economic benefits w i l l  f lo w  to the Company.



Deferred Tax. Cu'TCnCrlix f f t h T ] l r M a t ' “ ^ ° "  ‘ °  “ " ‘f
respect o f  taxable income fo r a period  determ ined to be payable in

between taxable incom e and accounUng in ^ fm e  i  “  ■" “ “  ‘ ™ '"8
reversal in  one o r m ore subsequent periods. orig ina te  in  one period and are capable o f

i m p a i r m e n t  o f  a s s e t s
At each Balance Sheet dam on a-

has been im paired. I f  anv such i n l i c a ™  6x 1/ ! / ' ' ' ’ “’ ' " “ “ a tion  exists that an asset
the carry ing  am ount o f  an asset cxceods +  m " I ’ P '" ’™ " " ' ' “ == i “ - * e  am ount by which
accounts. its recoverable am ount is p rov ided  in  the books o f

P R O V IS IO N S  A N D  C O N T IN G E N  T  L IA B lI . IT IT s S

degree o f e s h mS o n ” ' i T : ' * c a "  he measured by usin.g a substantial

(b) a p ro b Z ro u tflo w o fT e 's o ^ ra ^^ ^^ ^
the ob liga tion- and d y in g  econom ic benefits is expected to settle

(0  the am ount o f  ob liga tion  o an be re liab ly  estimated

(iO C ontingent l ia b ility  is d isc losed in the case o f :

0/ ^esourcestm bodying even t when it  is not p robab le  that an ou tflow
or ^  econom ic benefits v a i l  be required to sePtle the obligation

P ssible ob liga tion , ur ,less the p robab ility  o f  o u tf lo w  in settlem  ent is remote

f o r e i g n  C U R R E N C Y  T R A N S  A C T IO N S

on the^date o ffo e  translacti! J n ' recogn ition  at t l ie  rate preva iling

1.

2. . "riSv u a i l i c i c r i l  Jn ,  r ' - ' v v - r s

d S c e S g o T r : / u , r : , ! -

c los ing rate as at the balan ce sheet d a te a i'i re m ' * e
period in w h ich  thev 'iris ta  y • u  ̂ as incom e or expense in the
acquiring the fixed  a s s e t/ f r o / o  I ' a  o f  Iia ,b ilities  incurred fo r ithe purpose o f

adjusted in the ca rry ing  an m unt o f  filfed  assS s"

a m o 4 e T a T a n  ex"^en?e o rT n c m ^  inception o f  fo rw ard exchange contracts is
on such a contract is rec m ynfied i'^e o f  t.he contract. Exchan j^e difference
period in w h ich  th - 'e x r  l a n l /  t o f  p ro fit and loss in th e  reporting

renewal o f  such contra ,cus is re c o e n iz ^ /^ ^ i "= “̂ ^don or
such p ro fit or loss aris e</ mcome or expense in the per io d in which



BORROW ING COSTS ;
B orrow ing  costs that are d irec tly  attributable to the acquis ition , construction or production 
o f  a q u a lify in g  asset are capitalized as part o f  the cost o f  the asset. O ther borrow ing  costs 
are recognized as an expense in the period in w h ich  they are incurred.

SC H ED U LE X X i l i

NOTES TO  TH E  ACCOUNTS

1. Contingent L ia b ilitie s : N il ( Previous Year ; N il)

2. The C om pany had no m anufacturing activ ities during  the year (Previous Year: N il)

3. N o P rovis ion  fo r G ra tu ity  has made in the accounts as no employee has put in 
qu a lify in g  period o f  service to be e lig ib le  fo r gratu ity.

4. Principles of consolidation :
The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of 
Devine Impex Limited, the parent company, and its subsidiary company Tiara 
Jewels Private Limited.

The consolidated financial statements have been combined on a line-by-line 
basis by adding the book values of the items of assets, liabilities, income and 
expenses after eliminating intra-group balances/transactions and resulting 
unrealized profit in full.

The consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in 
the same format as that adopted by the parent company for its separate 
financial statements.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with 
Accounting Standard (AS-21) - "Consolidated Financial Statements issued by 
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India



Primary Segments (business segments): Jewellery and Stock Trading

Amount (in Rs.)
Segment Revenue 

Particulars

Stock Trading 2,984,315

Jewellery 179,823,597

Total Revenue 162,807,912

Segment Result 

Particulars 

Stock Trading 

Jewellery 

Total

Less ; Unallocated coporate expenses 
net of unallocated income

Profit (Loss) Before Tax

Provision For Income Tax

Profit (Loss) After Tax

(46,685.00)

38,692,438.90

38,645,754

27,421,010.58

11,224,743

3,794,300

7,430,443

Other Information

Particulars 

Stock Trading 

Jewellery 

Segment Total

Unallocated corporate asstes/liabilities 

Total

Segment
Assets

Segment
Liabilities

12,715,014

212,279,517

224,994,531

18,397,121

243,391,652

185.207.223

185.207.223

Particulars 

Stock Trading 

Jewellery 

Unallocated 

Total

Capital Other Non Cash
Expenditure Depreciation Expenditure

226,200 99,997

1,154,022 1,044,430

Secondary Segments : There is no secondary segment



6. R ELA TED  PARTY DISCLOUSER (as per AS 18)

a. L is t o f  related parties
i. Jo in t Venture /  Associate Concerns *

None
ii.  K ey  M anagement Personnel 

Sh. Ja w a h a r L a i Ja in
Sh. N e e ra j Jain 
Sh. R o h it  Ja in  
S m t. M a n ju  Ja in

i i i .  R elatives o f  K ey Management Personnel *
T in a  Ja in

iv. E ntities o f  Relatives o f  K ey Management Personnel * 
Ja w a h a r L a i Ja in  (H U F )

* W ith  w hom  the Com pany had transactions during the year.

b. Transactions w ith  Related Parties

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

Key
Management
Personnel

Entities of 
Relatives of Key 
Management 
Personnel

Relatives of 
Key
Management
Personnel Total

Loans received 219.78 - 11,03 230.80

Loan repaid 265.67 16.63 1.08 283.37

Remuneration 18.00 - 1.44 19.44

Rent (gross) 14.53 2.07 - 16.60



7. EARNINGS PER SHARE (as per AS 20)

Basic earnings per equity share has been computed by d iv id in g  net p ro fit a fter tax by the 
weighted average num ber o f  equity shares outstanding fo r the year. D ilu ted  earnings per equity 
share have been computed using the weighted average num ber o f  equ ity  shares and d ilu tive  
potentia l equity shares outstanding during the year. The reconcilia tion  between basic and 
d ilu ted earnings per equity share is as fo llow s;

S.
No. Particulars Unit

Year ended 
31.03.2011

Year ended 
31.03.2010

a Net profit after tax Rs. 7,441,114 3,749,332

b. Weighted average number of equity shares 
used in computing basic earning per share No. 5,132,200 5,132,200

c. Basic earning per share (a/b) Rs. 1.45 0.73

d. Effect of potential equity shares for preferential 
allotment

Rs, Nil Nil

e.
Weighted average of number of equity shares 
used in computing diluted earnings per share 
(b+d)

No. 5132200 5132200

f. Diluted earnings per share (a/e) Rs. 1.45 0.73

g-
Effect of potential equity shares for preferential 
alltoment (c-f) Rs. Nil Nil

8, Provision O f Income Tax
As per Incom e Tax A ct, the ho ld ing company is has incurred losses during the year, 
Consequently, in  the op in ion  o f  the management, there w il l  be no income tax lia b ility  
fo r the current year. P rovis ion fo r M in im u m  A lte ra tion  Tax (M A T ) has not been made 
in v ie w  o f  book loss. Adequate p rov is ion  fo r income tax has been made in  the books o f  
subsid iary company.

9, Taxes on Income (AS 22)
In v ie w  o f  huge business losses, the ho ld ing  company has not provided fo r Deferred 
Tax Assets, adhering to concept o f  conservatism. Deferred Tax L ia b il ity  has been du ly 
provided in the books o f  subsidiary company.



10. A d d itio n a l In fo rm a tion  Pursuant to Paragraphs 3 &  4 Part I I  o f  Schedule V I o f  the 
Companies A c t, 1956 (as certified  by the management and re lied upon by the 
A ud ito rs)

a) Particulars o f  Installed Capacities and A ctua l Production -  N o t A pp licab le

b) Q uantita tive  in fo rm ation  about Opening Stock, Purchases, Sales and C losing Stock 
o f  goods traded :

items Opening Stock Purchases Sales Closinc Stock

Qty.
Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
' lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs Qty.

Rs. In 
lacs

Shares 
(in nos.)

444,175 79.99 - - 47,600 29.84 396,575 49.68

Gold 
(in gms.)

101,974.410 1,274.034 53,875.930 1,047.495 61,078.850 1,235.533 94,771.490 1,398.318

Bullion 
(in gms.)

1,387.540 23.732 7,353.980 138.602 8,739.600 166.724 1.920 0.036

Others - 817.555 - 295.298 - 395.980 - 787.050

Total - 2,195.307 - 1,481.394 - 1,828.079 - 2,235.079

c) Consum ption o f  Raw M ateria ls - N o t A pp licab le

d) Im ports on C IF  Basis - N il

e) Expenditure in  Foreign Currency -  N il

f)  D iv idend  to  N on-R esident Shareholders -  N il

g) Earnings in  Foreign Exchange -  N il



10. Balance Sheet abstract and company's general business profile is given in 
Annexure XXIII-A

FOR DEVINE IMPEX LIMITED
As per our report of even date 
FOR D A T T A  SIN GLA & CO. 
C H A R TER ED  A C C O U N TA N TS  
FIRM REGN. NO. 006185N

DIRECTO R DIRECTO R
Y O G ESH  M O N G A  

PARTN ER  
M . NO. 099813

PLACE: C H A N D IG A R H  
DATE:



OEVINE IMPEX LIIWTED

BALANCESHEET^^ T̂RACT AND COMPANYS GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE SCHflpULE m\-A

I Registration Details

iV

Registration No. 16-17179
Balance Sheet Date 31,03.2011
State Code 16

Capital Raised during the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Public Issue Nil
Rights Issue Nil
Bonus Shares Nil
Private Placement Nil

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

CURRENT YEAR

Total Liabiiities 243,520,47
Total Assets 243,520.47
Sources of Funds
Paid up capital 51,322.00
Reserves & Surplus 6,141.25
Secured Loan 87,948.88
Unsecured Loan 65,061.39
Deferred Tax Liability 291.60

Applications of Funds
Net fixed assets 9,991,85
Investments 1,486,62
Net Current Assets 200,007.83
Misc. Expenditure 128.82
Accumulated losses -

Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousand)

Totai Income 182,808.30
Totai Expenditure 171,583.56
Profit/Loss before Tax 11,224,74
Profit/Loss after Tax 7,430.44
Earning per Share in Rs 1,45
Dividend

Generic names of thre Principal Products of the Company

Item Code No. NA

Product Description Shares, Stocks
& Commodities



Registered Office: S C F  103, C ham ber No 7, Level 1, Phase 11, SA S Nagar, Mohali, Pb.

(In case of M em ber is unable to be present in person at the M eeting this form m ay be 
used)

PROXY FORM

I/W e of
Devine Im pex Limited hereby appoint M r./M rs./M iss

being a m em ber/m em bers of
of

or failing him/her, M r./M rs./M iss
of as m y/our proxy to attend and to vote for

m e/us and on m y/our behalf at the Annual G eneral M eeting of the C om pany to be held at 
registered office on 30 .09 .201 1  and at any adjournm ent thereof.

Signed th is ________
Folio/ C lient I.D . No

day of 2011

S ig natu re .................................
Notes:
The proxy must be deposited at the Regd. Cffice of the C om pany at S C F  103, C ham ber 
no 7, Level 1, Phase 11, SA S Nagar, Mohali, Punjab, atleast 48  hours before the tim e for 
holding the Meeting.

2. A proxy need not to be a m em ber of the Com pany.



Registered Office: SCF 103, Chamber No 7, Level 1, Phase 11, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Pb.

ATTENDANCE SUP

To be handed over at the entrance of the Meeting Hall

Name ofthe attending Member Folio/Client I.D. No.
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)

No. of Shares.

Name of the Proxy ( IN BLOCK LETTERS)

[To be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of the Member(s)]

1 hereby record my presence at the Annual General Meeting at Regd Office at SCF 103, 
Chamber 7, Level 1, SAS Nagar, Mohali, Punjab.

Member’s/ Proxy’s Signature 
(to be signed at the time of handling over this slip )

NOTE; The copy of the Annual Report may please be brought to the Meeting Hall.

For Office Use :


